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SENATOR RICE: Good evening. Okay, all right. |
know it=s a long day. Let ne first of all thank those of you
who traveled quite a distance to be here. MW nane is Ronald
L. Rice. I:ma New Jersey State Senator. | represent the
28th Legislative District, which is part of the City of
Newar k, Belleville, Irvington, and Bloonfield. But I:malso
t he chairman of the New Jersey State Senate Community and
Urban Affairs Commttee. The Comm ttee has been spendi ng
the majority of its tinme this sumer going fromsouth, to
north Jersey, to mddle New Jersey in efforts to hear a | ot

of bills that are going to inpact on the residents of our

st at e.

We have addressed, at many neetings, em nent
domai n. We have addressed -- which we will be hearing from
you today, those may conme a little later -- the State

Crim nal Investigations recommendati ons and reports. Sone
of the bills that we have in are trying to address that, but
it:s not the bills we want to really discuss. W really want
to di scuss and hear fromyou the problens yousre having in
the area of construction and the industry itself. W have
been nmoving around di scussing bills dealing with the
condom ni uns and

co-ops, where there appears to be sone real problens in sone
areas of the state, between the communications and the

powers and rights of the unit owners versus the board
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menbers and the owners of the projects thensel ves.

And so, because we are trying to cone to a wap up
in Trenton where we can debate | egislation based on sone of
the public concerns we have heard, sonme of the other
i nterest groups we have heard, today will be our | ast

meeting on what we call the UCI OA, the planned comunities,

common communities. And it will be the |ast hearing outside
of Trenton on the SClI investigatory reports. There wll be
ot her hearings, at |east eight other hearings -- at |east
one on each bill -- in Trenton, as we try to nove

| egi sl ati on.

Also, | want to take the opportunity to thank
t hose of you who not only travel ed, but those of you who are
here who have sent ne comments or called ne and spoken to ne
on the phone; and your neighbors as well. Let nme just do
this nmeeting as we have done the rest of them W know t hat
there are several bills addressing each of these subject
matters. But we:ve been approaching the neetings in the
comunities not so nuch fromthe bills thenselves. W want
to hear what the residents and others have to say to nake
sure that, when we | ook at the |legislation, that we are
addressi ng sonme of those concerns, if not all of them as
best we can.

And so we want to hear fromthe speakers in

reference to your thoughts, your concerns, your problens.
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And then, were going to take all the transcripts which we:ve
been | ooking at from each neeting. Were review ng the
transcripts. Were extracting recommendati ons and ot her
t houghts fromthe transcripts. And were review ng them for
a possible recomendations to sonme of the |egislation. Ws:re
reviewi ng them for possible deleting of sonme of the
information that may be in sone of the legislation. And so
the bottomline is that this commttee, staff, and nyself
have travel ed, which I think we should do on stuff this
substantial, and we have |istened. And were going to do the
best we can.
None of the bills or legislation that are passed

and signed into |law are going to be perfect. W know that.
This state is too big. Sonme people have problens, sonme do
not. And those who do not may have problens in the future.

So were going to try to address that too, so that there are
ways and neans for you to have relief in the future if the
same problens arise. Wth that, let me just go to ny left
and allow the senator fromthe 29th Legislative District,
which is part of Newark also, to greet you, say a few words
if he so chooses, and then we:lI| start the hearings. Senator
James?

SENATOR JAMES: Let nme join the Chairman, Senator

Ri ce, and say wel cone to Essex County Coll ege, welcone to

Newar k. And it=s honme for nme, because |l:ve been a part of
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this college for 22 years of ny life. Most people say the
ex-mayor, but before being mayor | was here for 22 years of
my life. So I:mjust happy to be here. And any time we talk
about hone ownership, were tal king about perhaps the
greatest debt that an individual or famly will have in
their lifetime, the purchase of a hone, |life savings,
paynment, what have you. And any tinme the State of New
Jersey can strengthen the |aws that protect the hone buyer,
protect the |aws that govern home ownership, and warranty,
and all of those acts-- Were tal king about a significant
debt by the individuals.

So, my Chairperson, |I=:mjust happy to cone down
froma classroomupstairs -- happen to have it here, where
|:m here all the time -- and be with ny Chairman today. And
| also want to tease himtoday, because 40 sone years ago he
was ny student here. So | get to tell that to him He:s
been to Vietnam He:s a |lawer and all of those things, but
his career started here at Essex County Col | ege when we were
on Clinton Street. And this old man now was his teacher.

But today he:s ny boss, as the Chairman of the Comunity
Affairs Commttee. (laughter) So I:mjust happy to
be here with you. Welcone, welcome, welcone; God bless you

SENATOR RICE: Okay. Let nme also thank Dr. A
Zachary Yanba for always opening his doors up to the State

when we call this excellent institution, and allowing us to

J&J COURT TRANSCRI BERS, | NC.



You Are Viewing an Archived Copy from the New Jersey State Library

be present here and you to be heard -- and his staff. And
the Senator is correct. | ama graduate of Essex County
College. This is probably the only college |I talk about;
| ve got other degrees too. But this is ny foundation, and
we:ve conme a long way here in the city.

Wth that, were going to try -- let nme just
i ndicate one nore thing. Therezs a direct relationship, from
our perspective, fromthe UCI OA | egislation, neaning the
condom ni um (i ndi scerni ble) legislation, and the concerns of
t he homeowners addressed by the State Crim nal Investigation
Committee; and let nme tell you what is the rel ationship.

The relationship is that some of the

condom ni um communi ties and the planned real estate
devel opnent communities -- the problens started to cone
about based on some of the problens that were caused by
faulty construction, bad construction, what have you. And
all of a sudden, a unit owner may go in, because theres a
problem and canst get it resolved. And they canst get it
resol ved because the boards may craft their by-laws and
their authority so tight that they don:st release them from
mai nt enance youre entitled to, or bring things up they
shoul d be voting on. And then, when youre directed to
conflict resolution, and ADR, and stuff |ike that, that:s not
resolved right. And the reason I:m bringing up that there:s

a relationship is because+ the speakers, who have signed up
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to speak-- Were doing -- we:l|l start off with the
condom nium | egi sl ation; but were also going to be hearing
SCI stuff. So if youre speaking and youre | ooking at the
relationship while you speak, then you can go on record with
that. Because the recomendations from both, or the
hearings that involve both, are going to be |ooked at in
terms of where they should be as we straighten up State | aw.

Wth that, the first person | want to bring up is
a person that, if | had listened to him | would probably be
an attorney today. | think I was 20 credits short. But |
deci ded to get another profession because of ny schedul e,
and we didnit see eye to eye. But the bottomline is, is
t hat maybe it=s good I:m not an attorney because | can |listen
towith alittle bit nore wisdom And if | was an attorney
| would be like this professor, and that:s M. Frank Askin,
Esq., from Rutgers University. This gentleman has been
before the Suprenme Court many tinmes on behalf of the public
and argued cases and won those cases in many cases.

Whi | e he:ss approaching, | know | have sone
col | eagues fromthe Assenbly and the Senate that:=s going to
be coming in to give testinony. And | assured them when
they conme in, | would get themin and get themout. | want
themon the record. So if they conme in and | bring them up,
dont get angry with nme, but that was one way of getting sone

of them here to testify. Frank?
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MR. ASKIN: Good afternoon, Chairman Rice, Senator
James. | am Professor Frank Askin, Director of the Rutgers
Constitutional Litigation Clinic here in Newark. And by the
way, Senator Janes, Chairman Rice was al so once a student of
m ne at Rutgers Law School. So we have sonething in comopn
there. | canme to tal k about the need for protection of the
mllion-plus nmenbers of common interest communities in this
state. MW wife and | actually belong to two community
associ ations, one in West Orange and one in Monroe Townshi p.

And both seemto be reasonably well governed.

However, there are thousands of such associ ations
in New Jersey and, unfortunately, some of them are corrupt
and despotic. They are daily rem nders of the old adage
t hat power corrupts. It just seens that sone people who are
gi ven governi ng power suddenly turn into petty dictators.

As the only lawer in New Jersey who occasionally represents
menbers of these communities pro bono -- or actually one of
two, since Renee Steinhagen of the Appl eseed Foundati on has
taken on a couple of these matters. But | get several calls
a week from homeowners pleading for help on issues ranging
fromallegedly rigged board el ections, freedom of speech,
conceal ment of financial docunents, or outrageous fines for
al l eged rul es violations.

The | atest outrage brought to ny attention was

froma condom nium resi dent who has thus far been fined
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$40, 000 and threatened with foreclosure for putting notices
under hi s nei ghbors: doors. He gets fined $50 for each flyer
he puts under each door. There are 180 units in the
building. So every tine he tries to conmmunicate with his

nei ghbors, he:ss fined $9,000. Now, | doubt that the condo or
its lawers actually believe they can get away with this.

But in order to fight such outrages, the nmenmbers has to go
out and hire a lawer, unless | happen to be free at the
monent, and wi nds up paying for both sides: |awers -- his
own, and the condo associ ation as part of his nmaintenance

f ees.

In the maj or community association case that |
have now pendi ng before the New Jersey Supreme Court, the
Twin Rivers case, which we of course won in the Appellate
Di vision, the nmenbers of the association have already paid
$300, 000 in special assessnents to defend the case. And, of
course, ny clients have to pay their share of the
assessnents to defend against their own |awsuit.

Now, of course, there are a few statutes that are
supposed to provide sonme protection for nmenbers of these
associ ations, such as the right to fair elections, the right
to see governing docunents, and the right to alternate
di spute resolution. But, in fact, those | aws are paper
tigers. Wiile the Departnment of Community Affairs allegedly

has sone limted jurisdiction to enforce these |aws, they
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have no resources to do so. There is one man in the
Division (sic) of Home Omer Protection in the Departnent of
Community Affairs, Edward Hanneman, who has to protect the
rights of a mllion-plus people in these communities.

So while M. Hanneman does occasionally send a
letter to an association to demand that they obey the |aw,
those letters are nore often than not ignored, since the
associ ation lawers all know he has no way to enforce his
demands. And that:s why it is up to the Legislature to not
only provide nore rights for such homeowners, but also to
provi de for enforcenment of those rights that do exist. And
that=s why | support the Rice-Turner bill, which | believe is
now S-1608, but urge that it be amended to include sonme
provi sion for enforcement of the homeowners’ rights that it
provi des.

In closing, | would like to quote from an opinion
of the New Jersey Suprene Court nore than 30 years ago,
which | think is quite relevant to this topic and shoul d be
| ooked to as gui dance by the Legislature. The case was
State v. Shack, where the Court said, and | quote, AProperty
rights serve human val ues. They are recognized to that end
and are limted by it. Title to real property cannot include
dom ni on over the destiny of persons who cone upon the
prem ses. Their well-being must remain the paranmount

concern of a systemof law. [Indeed, the needs of the
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occupants nmay be so inperative and their strength so weak,
that the law will deny the occupants the power to contract
away what is deened essential to their health, welfare and
dignity.(

And that:s why the Appellate Division, in its Twn
Ri vers opinion, said that the rights of the nenbers of
communi ty associ ations have to be judged by constitutional
standards, not by contract or the so-call ed business
judgnent rule. | assune the Suprenme Court will agree with
the Appellate Division and affirmthe rights provided in the
Twin Rivers opinion, which is one reason the Legislature
shoul d probably do not hing pending that decision fromthe
State Suprenme Court. But even if the Supreme Court affirns
the Appellate Division, people will still need sonme way to
enforce those rights without having to lay out their
personal resources to retain |lawers in order to do so. And
that=s why it:=s so inportant that any |egislation make
provi sion for speedy and i nexpensive enforcenent of rights.

And | also wanted to state that Professor Paul a
Franzese of Seton Hall Law School has asked ne to express
her regrets that she:s unable to testify today, and that she
associ ates herself with ny comments. 1:1 be happy to answer
any questions that the panel may have. | thank you.

SENATOR RI CE: Question.

MR. ASKI N:  Yes.

J&J COURT TRANSCRI BERS, | NC.
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SENATOR RICE: Do you know when the case is going
to be heard by the Supreme Court?

MR. ASKIN:. We do not have a date yet. | assuned
it would be this Fall, but somehow we don:t have a date. |t
| ooks like it=s now going to be January or February, which
means we:l | get a decision probably next June.

SENATOR RICE: Okay. That:=s one of the problens --
is that we can always go back and | ook at | egislation, and
to relate to what the Supreme Court is saying. And in fact,
this legislation, some of it, was com ng through prior to
t he Suprenme Court decision in Kelo. That was Kel 0? Which
was the case? But, anyway, | didnst know the case was com ng
t hrough here, but they were trying to get nme to push
| egislation, and | couldnst figure out why they wanted ne to
nmove so fast. But the point is, is that | think for us to
do nothing -- and we may wi nd up doi ng nothing but
(i ndi scerni ble) debate -- is foolish, and to sone degree be
suicidal for some of the people throughout the state that
have hel ped the problem

| think one of the things that we need to do, that
we are attenpting to do, is to balance those rights as best
we can, at | east get the area of nediation situated where it
shoul d be, and some enforcenent. So at |east there can be,
if not total relief, a lot nore relief than people are

getting now, fromsonme of the stories | have heard.
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MR. ASKIN:. Well, Chairman, | believe the Suprene

Court opinion will wind up consistent with what:zs in your
Bill 1608. It will do no harmif you pass that. It would
make no sense to pass the other bill, which I call the
Dori a- Caraball o, bill because | think itz going to be

i nconsi stent with whatever the State Suprene Court says.

SENATOR RICE: Yes, it:s already sonmewhat
i nconsi stent with what the Suprenme Court has al ready said.

UNI DENTI FI ED SPEAKER: Yes.

SENATOR RICE: And I:mtrying to keep the politics
away from behind us, and fair. But were also |ooking at
both bills to see -- | understand wesre | ooking at different
statutes. Wexre also | ooking at both bills and saying, okay,
t he conponents over here that are good that can be put over
here in 1608; or is there a mddle bill that we have to put
in. We donst know, and that:s why we are hearing fromthe
peopl e rather than discussing the bills per se. Because
t hen we can determ ne what people are really saying, and
where in either of those bills is there relief for that, or,
if there is no relief, where does that relief conmponent go
in terns of recommendati on? That:=:s where we are right now.

Senat or Janes?

SENATOR JAMES: CQut of respect for the tine, |
didn:t plan to comment. But you brought a very interesting

anal ysis there about the flyer distribution. And as a
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constitutional |awer, I:msure that when we tal k about
rights and protection, theres a pro/con, and then hopefully
in the mddle-- M nother lives in a condom nium-- senior
citizen, in a park --and yousre not supposed to be able to
get any literature whatsoever. But she gets, |ike, 100
under her door fromw thin. They dont even allow you to
conme outside. So sonmeone in the building just wakes up
three o=clock in the norning and puts all that literature;
and theress an el ection tonorrow.

So you probably have to wei gh the good and the
bad. Do you want 100 under your door or do you want zero
under your door? It=s alnost |ike when we have these issues
with the tel ephone. When soneone gets your tel ephone
nunber, makes the call to you. You have a private nunber
but they have the ability now to call and solicit you. So
t here:s al ways that debate about how far do we go in, saying,
“Youre denying rights;” and at the sanme tinme you have a
public out there that sonme are clanoring for nore and nore
privacy. So | appreciate those kinds of questions. That-s
why we:xre here today. Where do we draw that |ine between the
right and the right of privacy for individuals? So that:=s an
interesting topic.

MR. ASKIN: Well, okay. W can talk about -- if
peopl e want to put a note on their door, “Please put no

flyers under nmy door,” fine, they can do that. But for nost
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people, | donst think they care that nuch. Thank you.

SENATOR RICE: Thank you very nuch. Thank you
very much. The next person to testify is Hadassah Linfield,
Ms. Hadassah Linfield.

SENATOR RICE: Okay. Prior to this speaker, |
just want to acknow edge one of my good col |l eagues fromthe
Assenmbly side. Assenblywoman Greenstein is here and she
represents a lot of the planned real estate devel opnent
communities. She has also been working very closely with ne
and nmy col | eagues, because she is very nuch concerned and
interested in this. And there have been sone proposals that
we:re | ooking at that came directly fromher, that |ook |ike
itss going to be part of some anendnents to sonme of the
bills, whichever bill goes. But, Assenbl ywoman, if you
woul d like to say sonething before we get to the next
person?

ASSEMBLYWOVAN GREENSTEIN: I:1 be very brief,
because | know there are a | ot of people who want to
testify. But I:mglad to be here today. | want to thank the
Chairman for allowng me to sit up here. Though it=s nmy first
foray into the Senate; I=-mnormally not in the Senate. But
itzs a lot of fun up here too. And as you said, Chairman,
very, very interested in this issue because ny constituents
are, and because it:s very inportant to them W certainly

heard a nunber of different viewpoints in the comunity.
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And | donst know, since | mssed a little at the beginning --

and | apol ogize for being late -- | don:t know whet her you
spoke of this anmendnent yet. And | guess that will cone
| ater.

But | think this could be a very good conprom se
to assist all of the different communities that have
different viewpoints in getting what they want, the people
that want to be part of what is ultimately done and the
peopl e that don:t want to. | do want to commend Ms.
Linfield and her group because they have been very active in
this. There is another group, | think -- is M. Huet here?

They=ve been very active in it.

And a lot of different viewpoints out there, but

certainly it=s helped to keep us up-to-date on what is going

on and what:s inportant to the people in the conmunity. So

| ook forward -- and perhaps | can say sonething |later on,
but right now | ook forward to hearing the testinony.
Thanks.

SENATOR RICE: Thank you very nuch and thanks for
joining us. Ms. Linfield?

MS. LINFIELD: Hi. | want to thank you for the
warm wel cone. |I=m here al so speaking for these dozens of
peopl e who have conme with me from Monroe Township. M nane
i s Hadassah Linfield. 1=ma resident of the G eenbriar at

Whi tti ngham community in Monroe Townshi p, M ddl esex County.
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Qur community is an age-restricted devel opnment organi zed
under Federal and State statutes, consisting of 1,607 units
and approxi mately 3,000 residents. It is an ethnically,
racially and econom cally diverse conmmunity.

| am active in the debate regardi ng comon
interest regulation. The group that | hel ped organize
supports the amendnent offered by the sponsors of Assenbly
Bill 798 and Assenbl ywoman Li nda Greenstein. |t would
exenpt conmmunity associ ations and age-restricted communities
fromany common interest regulation |egislation that this
commttee may offer for a vote to the New Jersey State
Senat e.

| have conpleted nore -- I-=msorry. | have
collected nore than 1,100 signatures on a petition to
support our request for this anmendnment. Such an anmendnent
woul d obviate the need to exam ne at this hearing the
conpl ex bases for inposing the regulatory schene in A-798
and ot her conpanion bills. A-798 was in | arge neasure
conceived and witten by | obbyists for trade organizations
and the special interests they represent. The amendnent we
support speaks for ordinary senior honmeowners who popul ate
our age-restricted communities and who are anong the nost
vul nerabl e in our econony. Scores |live on fixed incones.
Many find thensel ves in reduced circunstances with the | oss

of spousal Social Security, and perhaps pension rights, upon
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the death of their mate.

A-798 is not wi thout costs, which go far beyond
t he added budgetary expenditures to create and popul ate
State agencies. In conplying with the demands of A-798,
every
age-restricted comunity will experience increased costs of
communi ty managenent and operations. Depending upon each
communi ty:=s present node of operations, the additional cost
burdens will fall unevenly. But no community will escape
added expenses to comply with any regul atory | egislation.
One thing is certain: Those added expenses will increase
mont hly mai ntenance fees. For the many citizens of this
state who live on fixed or relatively fixed incones, often
w t hout any adjustnment for inflation, this is no small
matt er.

The Greenbriar community has overwhel m ngly voiced
its opinion that the costs of the proposed | egislative
regul ation are not worth the additional expenses that
conpliance will require. | offer to this commttee a copy
of a resolution adopted by the Whitti ngham Homeowner s
Associ ation regardi ng broad commpn-i nterest comunity
legislation. It is attached to the docunents you have. As
this resolution suggests, there are other neans to control
the actions of comon-interest boards that have run anuck.

Bringing those conmunity boards under control does not
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justify, in our opinion, broad legislation that wll
unevenly tax every comon interest community through their
nmont hl y mai nt enance assessnents.

Monr oe Townshi p has one of the densest
concentrations of age-restricted communities in the state.
The Mayor and Council are well aware of the division of
opi nion regardi ng the application of comon-interest
| egislation. Nevertheless, both have chosen to represent
t he broad spectrum of opinion in Monroe Township that favors
an exenption. Speaking to the Monroe Township community,
Mayor Richard Pucci and the Monroe Townshi p Council adopted
a resolution that favors exenption for age-restricted
communities. l:=ve been told that that=s al so been forwarded
to your Commttee and to the Governor.

Frankly, it seems insulting to us that senior
citizens who live in communities such as mne are viewed as
i ncapabl e of managing their own affairs. One of the alleged
benefits of aging is said to be the possibility of putting a
lifetinme of experience to work in self-governance. This
| egi sl ation denies senior citizens that opportunity.

Regardi ng the broader governance issue inplicit in
A- 798 and conpeting bills, | submt that a general
concl usi on has becone evident. Having been unable to sel
their version of the perfect conmunity, sone activists see

the | egislative process as a substitute for the ball ot box.
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We do not. Therefore, we support the anmendnent
exenpting age-restricted comunities, offered as an
appropriate solution for active adult comunities. It
shoul d be pointed out that the anmendnent would all ow an age-
restricted comunity to opt into regulation. It allows
t hose communities that favor regulation as a better course
to nmuster the denocratic process in their communities to opt
into regulatory oversight, and thus avoid the tyranny of a
mnority that believes it knows best for all its residents.

This amendment then will give every age-restricted
community an anmendatory choice and bridge the differences in
opi ni on anong the activists in our communities.

| am so grateful that I:=ve been given the
opportunity to address the conmttee in support of the
sponsors: and Assenbl ywonan G eenstein:s exenpti on anendnent
to Assenbly Bill 798. Your judgnent of its nmerit wll
affect nmy life and those of ny neighbors for years to cone.

Thank you.

SENATOR RICE: Thank you, as well. The problens
t hat we have heard at testinony throughout the state has
been one of “no need for us to do anything,” to “we nust do
sonmet hing i medi ately,” to “we nmust do sonething within the
mddle.” And that=s the difficulty in trying to reconcile
the two pieces of legislation that are presently there in

the Senate and Assenbly. And they affect different
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statutes. And wexre going to try to get there. And | think
that the Assenbl ywoman:s recommended anmendnents make good
sense in terms of where wexre trying to go, neaning those of
us who recogni ze that the rights of the unit owners have to
come first.

But we al so have to bal ance the ability of a
governing body, in this case the board, to govern. None of
us want to see communities going down, you know. This is
the City of Newark, and contrary to what you hear -- if you
really took a bus tour through Newark, you will see a |ot of
t hi ngs happenings in terms of econom c devel opnent. But we
know what it=s |like to go the opposite way because you=re not
given the tools to govern with. By the sane token, we know
what it=s |ike when you are given tools and you usurp your
aut hority, and your power, and you overstep it. Even in the
Monroe community, or sone of the South Jersey communities
where | went, when people said there were “no problens in
our devel opnent,” there were those who stepped up and said,
“Well, | do have a problem

And so we have to be humanitarian enough and
rati onal enough as people in governnent to say, well, if
theress a problemthat we can fix w thout hurting sonmebody,
we can fix it. If we can make life better for sonebody, we
can do that. And that:s what |:ve been trying to do. |

spent a lot of time this Summer up and down the state.
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| :m going to have two of ny coll eagues cone up and
speak, because one of themis a sponsor -- both of them may
be sponsors of sonme of the legislation. But | want to hear
fromthem al so, on the record, as to why they feel that sone
of the legislation -- the thoughts they have, at |east the
concerns they have. Also, work interacting with people
t hroughout the state, as well as other groups. Senator
Janmes, do you have any questions for --

SENATOR JAMES: | want to commend those com ng al
t he way from Monroe, and you:ve got a gridlock |locally, so
commend you. \When you go to so many roads around here you:re
going to -- you have a problem But | think it=s a very
potent statenent to say that we don:t want governnent to
think for us, to do it all for us. W want |ess
bureaucracy. It seens insulting to us that senior citizens
who live in communities such as mne are viewed as incapable
of managing their own affairs. One of the alleged benefits
of aging is said to be the possibility of putting a lifetinme
of experience to work in self-governance. This |egislation

deni es senior citizens that opportunity.

So | can speak as a senior citizen, saying | like
that statement. And when | was | ooking at the Bill of
Ri ghts
-- and it is difficult. |I:=:mlooking at one that says,

“prohibiting increases of the sale price of a new hone
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w t hout the agreenent of the home buyer.” And they go

t hrough all these other regulation, things |ike that. |

just want to know who is going to regulate all these things.
What ki nd of bureaucracy are you going to have that is
going to make all of these individual and personal

deci sions, like no one is a baby anynore.

So | appreciate your comment. And although I=m on
the Commttee and this bill will come before Community
Affairs, | conme at it with no opinion until | hear fromthe
citizens. And | think youwre making sonme valid points there.

And |I:m a senior citizen, so -- and |I:m | ooking for one of
your comunities, age-restricted comunities. So Il:ve got to
be -- I:mreading it very carefully and closely. So, again,
you made sone very inportant comments here, statenents. And
if the framers of the Constitution were to wake up today,

t hey woul dn:t recogni ze governnent today because it:s becone
such a trenmendous bureaucracy.

| remenber when | went to Trenton, soneone said,
“Sharpe, the budget used to be ten billion dollars for the
State. Now itz 30-plus — 30 B -- because others believe
t hey know nore than we know. And the framers -- theyxre just
taking nore and nore of our rights away and trying to -- the
governnment can conme and bloat it, too nuch of a
bureaucracy.” So | appreciate your comments.

MS. LINFIELD: Pl ease consider our community when
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you | ook around for a place to live.

SENATOR JAMES: Well, theyre kicking nme out of a
|l ot of communities. So Monroe m ght be | ooking good to ne.
(laughter)

SENATOR RICE: I=:mgoing to -- while the
assenbl ywoman i s speaking, | just want to acknow edge the
entry of Senator Doria, Joe Doria, and al so Assenbl yman
Gordon is here. And I:mgoing to ask both of themto cone
up. Wexre going to get you right on. Assenbl ywoman, go
ahead.

ASSEMBLYWOMAN GREENSTEIN: | want to again comrend
the people in the Monroe community who have spoken out on
this. And we el ected officials get educated by our
constituents as much as they do by us. And we:ve seen the
different viewpoints out there. And | definitely want to
commend this group for its effective |obbying. They:ve been
good | obbyists and they let us know their concerns very
clearly and articul ately, and hopefully we:ll be responding
to those. So we:dl |ook forward to working with you.

Thanks.

SENATOR RICE: How are you doi ng, coll eagues?

ASSEMBLYMAN GORDON: Very good, Senator.

SENATOR RICE: COkay. Either one of you can start
off. | think the Assenbl yman was here first. Wre co-equa

now. You know, one house is no different than the other.
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We:r e co-equal s.

ASSEMBLYMAN GORDON: Thank you, Senator, M.

Chai rman, nmenbers of the commttee. Thank you for this
opportunity to appear before you today. And as nmany of you
know, there are a nunber of neasures -- there are sone
measur es pendi ng before the Legislature now that would
greatly inpact the operation of common interest commnities
in the state. And since there a nunber of these communities
in my own district and across the state, I=ve been working
closely on this issue for sone tine.

In addition, | happen to live in a conmon interest
community nyself, the community of Radburn. And | know
firsthand that many of these communities operate under an
uneven and inconsistent set of procedures. This situation
exacer bates many of the chall enges facing these communities.

In addition, a clear set of guidelines regarding the rights
of unit owners and the powers of their association boards do
not exist. And when confusion and uncertainty reign,
conflicts inevitably devel op and troubl e ensues.

To address these issues, |legislation has been
introduced in both the Senate and the General Assenbly. The
Assenbly Bill A-798, which |I hel ped sponsor along with
Assenbl yman Fred Caraball o and Peter Biondi, passed the
Assenmbly in June. The Senate version, S-805, sponsored by

Senators Joe Doria and Nick Asselta, is now pending before

J&J COURT TRANSCRI BERS, | NC.



You Are Viewing an Archived Copy from the New Jersey State Library
27

this commttee. This |legislation updates the | aws
applicable to New Jersey:s common interest comunities; and
more inportantly provides numerous protections and rights to
homeowners, and clarifies the limts and powers of community
associ ati on boards.

This legislation establishes a consistent set of
board powers and limtations for all boards to follow,

t hereby endi ng confusion over the rights of boards. Sonme of
the issues addressed by this legislation are the ability to
borrow noney, grant easenments over common property, and
adopt rul es and regul ati ons governing certain types of
negative behavior. Unit owners will benefit fromthis
newfound clarity that addresses the powers and limtations
of the homeowner associ ation boards that are el ected.

Whi |l e di sputes are an inevitable byproduct of
community life, this bill creates a bal anced and detail ed
approach to dispute resolution. The dispute process begins
with nediation and ends with either binding or nonbinding
arbitration. Although disputes occur, they do not have to
beconme intractable, and this bill creates the framework for
a fair and swift dispute resolution process.

There is no representative body nore | ocal and
accountabl e than the officers elected by their neighbors to
t he governi ng boards of their honmeowner associ ations.

Vol unteers el ected by their neighbors are ultimtely
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responsi ble for preserving the community, neeting the
expectati ons of neighbors, and protecting property val ues.
It is critical, therefore, that owners feel that their
associ ation board elections are fair and transparent. This
bill provides those guarantees, as well as mandates that

el ections be run by a commttee of independent unit owners
or qualified organizations designated by the New Jersey
Department of Community Affairs, or DCA.

Most inmportantly for residents of association-
governed comunities, this |egislation provides a homeowners
bill of rights that closely regulates the |evying of fines,
l[imts the association=s access to units, allows access to
associ ation records, requires certain contracts to be bid,
and gives enforcenent powers to the DCA in the event that a
statute is violated. This bill menorializes these rights, a
step that is | ong overdue. New Jersey residents have a
right to live in communities that are governed fairly and
responsibly. Unit owners place their faith and trust in the
nei ghbors that they elect to their governi ng boards.

Wt hout creating a burdensone | evel of governnent oversight,
this bills represents a bal anced nethod to community
associ ati on governance.

By consolidating the | aws governi ng New Jersey:s
homeowner associ ati ons, and bal ancing the rights and

responsibilities of owmmers with the rights and
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responsibilities of the association, this bill provides a
solid foundation for the future growth of common interest
communities. M. Chairman, nenbers of the commttee, thank
you for very nmuch for the opportunity to be here today. |1:d
be happy to answer any questions that you m ght have.

SENATOR RICE: Thank you for your testinony.

Senat or Janes, do you have any questions of the
speaker before Senator--

SENATOR JAMES: | appreciate it, and echo sone of
t he other concerns: bal ance, no bl oated bureaucracy, and no
overburden to the individual homeowner; and al so, as
i ndicated, rights of the individual in thinking. So I
appreci ate your coments very nuch.

ASSEMBLYMAN GORDON: Thank you very much, Senator.

SENATOR RICE: Senat or.

SENATOR DORI A:  Thank you very nmuch, Chairman,
Senator Rice, Senator Janes, Assenbl ywoman Greenstein. |t:s
a pleasure to be here today as a sponsor of S-805, which is
the sanme as A-798. And I:m happy to join ny coll eague,
Assenmbl yman Gordon. And as you know, this bill is intended
to provide a reasonabl e bal ance between the rights and
responsi bilities of individual homeowners and the rights and
responsibilities of the majority of honmeowners as
represented by the community associations’ el ected governing

boar d.
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In that regard, it places nore |[imtations on
governi ng boards than exists under present |aw, especially
with respect to nmanagenent of common property, the
enf orcenent of rules, the conduct of board and nenbership
meetings, the rights of owners to records, the bidding of
contracts. It also provides for sone State oversight of
community associ ations by the Departnment of Conmmunity
Affairs. As I:msure you are aware, the laws dealing with
common interest comunities have not been revised for well
over 30 years, close to 40 years. And thus, there:s a need
to deal with sone of the changes that have occurred over the
years.

Today, the mpjority of association boards’ powers
are not defined by any legislation. They rely only on their
own governi ng docunents. There are sone that argue that
communi ty associations arenzt governnmental in nature, yet
they wish to inpose many constraints and grant few powers.
Wth this piece of |egislation, we have adopted many of the
governnental restraints that are beneficial to the
community, such as the bidding of contracts, disclosure of
records, open board work sessions, conflict of interest
provi sions. However, we believe that if the community
associations are to be regulated in the manners simlar to
muni ci pal governments, they deserve reasonable broad powers

to effectively maintain, regulate, and preserve their
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communities. That is the type of balance we seek to achieve
t hrough this | egislation.

We do not think it appropriate to place all the
nature of government restraints on community association
boards and then so constrain their powers that no
governnmental unit would find them pal atable to govern them

This piece of legislation, which is the sane as A-798,
whi ch has already passed the Assenbly, for the first tine in
New Jersey history would create consistent |aw applicable to
all forms of associations, guaranteeing public input at
regul ar board neetings, public input before the adoption of
a budget, public input before the adoption of rules;

guar ant eed access to records; guaranteed ADR through a
conprehensi ve program conflict of interest rules; bidding
of contracts; require due process before any fines maybe

i nposed; limtation on the types of fines and the amount of
fines; the governnent oversight of the association boards.

In addition, the legislation would create one | aw
that is uniformy applicable to all fornms of comunity
associ ati ons, condos, co-ops, honmeowner associ ations, |ake
associ ations, tine-shares -- which is an area that has
hardly been regulated in the past at all and has created a
| ot of problenms, as we are aware -- and | easehold
associations. It creates a bal anced and detail ed approach

to resolve disputes, that starts with nediation and ends
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with arbitration -- just as Assenbl yman Gordon so wel |

poi nted out -- that is binding where the parties agree to
bi nding arbitration. Otherw se, the arbitration is

nonbi nding. So it gives the opportunity to nake it either
bi ndi ng or nonbi ndi ng dependi ng upon the needs of the
associ ation and the constituent nmenbers.

It carefully bal ances the rights and
responsibilities of owmmers with the rights and
responsibilities of associations in inmportant areas such as
t he bidding of contracts -- as | said, the access to
records; fair elections, which is another nmajor issue;
conflicts of interest, of which many times there are many,
and create a great deal of controversy anpbngst these board
menbers; publishing of board m nutes -- neetings -- of
meetings of the mnutes (sic); limts on association access
to units; and limtation on fines and the assessi ng of
fines.

It al so would set forth specific provisions
concerning the process of transition from devel oper contr ol
to association control, which is sonmetinmes very difficult
and cunbersone, and creates problens; and enabl es
transitions of |large communities to be undertaken in stages,
which is inportant, thus avoiding the problem a devel oper is
not responding to defective conditions years after they have

beconme apparent.

J&J COURT TRANSCRI BERS, | NC.



You Are Viewing an Archived Copy from the New Jersey State Library
33

Thus, this legislation is sonething that is needed
and is | ong-needed. |I:=:maware that there is controversy over
this legislation. 1:maware that sone of the senior
communities feel that they do not want this |egislation.

And as the sponsor, and in consultation with the Assenbly
sponsors, would be willing to say that we woul d excl ude
senior communities fromthis legislation if they wish to be
excluded. In nmy opinion, it=s beneficial for themto
participate. But if the majority of the senior associations
do not wish to participate, | think working in conjunction
with our Assenbly sponsors -- Assenbl yman Gordon is show ng
hi s acqui escence, and |I:=ve spoken to Assenblyman Caraballo --
we coul d exclude senior associations. | donst think it would
be beneficial but, again, if they want, we coul d.

As it relates to the Twin Rivers decision of the
Suprenme Court, this legislation would in no way interfere
with that decision, but rather would reaffirmthose parts of
it which are appropriate for the protection of the
homeowners association and their nmenbers. Thus, | believe
that this legislation, in the end, is the best possible
solution to a problemthat has been festering here in the
State of New Jersey, and has resulted in many inequitable
situations for homeowners who are involved in these
community associations. | would be happy to answer any

questions, M. Chairman, you or the nenbers of the committee
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may have.

SENATOR RICE: Senator, do you have any question
you want to raise?

SENATOR JAMES: Senator Doria, so you see a --
havi ng this di al ogue between conpeting bills is healthy, but
the solution is where were trying to draw a consensus. You
don:t see it as being enabling |egislation, because enabling

| egislation would go to a nunicipality and the seniors would

still be part, under that nmunicipality. So you think an
age-restricted community of senior citizens -- deletion in
the bill would be -- would cure the bill?

SENATOR DORI A:  Yes, | donst see this as enabling
| egi sl ation where nunicipalities would inplenent it. | see
it rather that it would be inplenented at a State | evel
t hrough the Departnment of Community Affairs, and that we
coul d exclude the senior comunities if they wish to do so.

SENATOR JAMES: In the bill, or have DCA -- would
it be an authorization to --

SENATOR DORIA: | think it could be done either
way, but | think probably in the bill, so everyone woul d
feel nmore secure.

SENATOR JAMES: Thank you.

SENATOR RICE: The commttee is |ooking at
provi si ons and working with Assenbl ywoman Greenstein to deal

with concerns we=ve heard up and down the state, and that is
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not so nmuch an exenption, per se. It would be an exenption,
but it would really be an opting in, because a | ot of people
don:t have a problem today because of board nanagenent,
because of whatever. It may very well, when there:s a change
of the guard, have the problem and they need to have the
ability to go back to get those problens corrected. We:re
trying to figure out how to get that done.

We:re tal king, in general, there are still sone
problens with some of the conponents -- a |ot of us believe
who have listened to the conmmunity, and we recogni ze t hat
there are different comunities. And that:s why l:ve been
trying, as you know, to bal ance the two thoughts of yourself
and Senator Turner in the House. I=:mstill trying to do
t hat, because if you look at the Supreme Court, it seens as
t hough the Turner thought was in the right direction; but
prior to the decision it alnmst got confirnmed by the Court.

It seens as though the other thoughts were in the right
direction, but there was sonme problens that m ght give the
unit owners, the board, and the other people increased
authority. And l:ve got to make sure that doesnzt happen,
except where needed -- which neans it conpounds the problem
long-term At least it=s foreseeable. And | know you
| awyers like to use the word foreseeable. We are trying to
put that in check too. |If we canst see it, we canst put it

in check. And that:s what wexre | ooking at.
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And now, seeing sone of these faces here all
Summer |long -- and l:ve got to commend them okay, because
they travel. They conme out. We |left one neeting I think at
12 at night -- actually in the morning. And so Il=ve got to

make sure, when we get back to Trenton, that we strike a
conprom se. It may not be called 805; it may not be called
1608. It may be called sonmething else, but it has to

i ncl ude enough to make sure that those who are having

probl ems know that theyre in a better situation to get those
probl ens resolved -- w thout paying for attorneys over here,
and paying for the board:ss attorney too, because theyre
paying twice. And they shouldn:t have to get an attorney, in
nmost cases, for a piece of paper that:s requested and
required.

And t hey shoul dnit have to go down to the State or
sonmepl ace under the ADR and get no real relief, no rea
direction, no real anything at all. And that:s what part of
the problemis. And you may not hear it when you are
speaking to people outside of the sessions, just people
bringing it to our attention. You may not hear the problem

I f you donst hear the problem when you go to sone
communities, there are no problens -- but there are others.
There are, here -- sonme here in Newark, big tinme --
forecl osures and everything else. And they are based on

board decisions in many cases, and the ability not to
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address that. And before the two of you canme in, ny
col l eagues, | had indicated to the speakers there:zs direct
rel ati onshi p between UCI OA concerns and SClI investigation.

And the reason | said that is because, if you | ook

at Society Hill here in the City of Newark -- | donst know
about Hudson over there. | nmeant to go over there and knock
on sone doors and find out. But, | know here, we:ve had sone

very bad construction that didn:t come to light until after
the fact, when you start going behind. But then there was
no board conplaint, maybe, until they went and said, “Here:s
my problem Where do we go from here?” (Indiscernible)
peopl e don:t want to respond to what they want. Attorneys
are adamant as hell when it cones to these people, and
know t hat because | have spoken to sone of these attorneys.
That=s got to be put in its proper place, whatever “that”
means. And that:s why |I:=:m hol di ng heari ngs.

So I want to thank the two of you for your
testinmony, and hopefully we can get copies also. And also,
| want to indicate if you want to stay around, youwre
certainly welcome to cone up here with your coll eagues to
listen and be heard. As the evening gets |ater, we:l|
probably have other people coming in to talk about sone of
the SCI stuff too. But right now were trying to stay as
close as we can with UCI OA. Okay?

SENATOR DORIA: M. Chairman, | just want to say
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t hat the concept of opting inis a very good concept, which
| woul d be supportive of, because | do believe that in sone
i nstances sone of the senior communities face a nunber of
the problenms we=ve di scussed. | think also, as your

di scussion relates to the SCI report -- as to the
construction problens, and the quality of construction for
many new honmes, and the | ack of proper inspection -- | think
t hat those issues definitely relate again to the need for
sonme kind of authority through these associations to be able
to rectify sone of those situations.

The problem that you have in many instances -- and
this relates to the issue of the takeover fromthe devel oper
to the association -- is that in many instances by the tine
t he associ ation takes over, the devel oper has |et many
things go on. That:s why the concept of phasing in would be
very beneficial, especially in those | arger devel opnents
where the devel oper holds onto the association powers to the
end; and that could be three, four, five, six years. And
then there is no ability to be able to provide for
protections to the nenbers of the community. So | agree
with you. | think they tie together very well. And | think
the need for protections is very inportant.

And as you are aware, M. Chairman, the Depart nment
of Community Affairs, M. Connolly, is very concerned about

t hese issues and is very supportive of the need to nove
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forward in providing some of these protections. And sone
of them are basic protections-- the conflict of interest
i ssue, the open records, the accessibility of records.
Sonetines, as you point out, it is absurd that nenbers of
t hese common interest comunities have to hire |awers while
at the same tinme theyre paying the fees for the | awers of
the association that are fighting them

And that is an unfair situation, and in many
instances it ends up resulting in people who are the nenbers
being hurt the nost. |In the associations or the managenent
conpany -- nost of all the managenment conpany running the
associ ati on cones out ahead of the game in both ways. And
that=s sonething | think that needs to be | ooked at because,
in many instances, these associations are truly not
associ ations, but are being run by managenent conpani es who

dont have the best interest of the people in the comunity

at heart.

SENATOR RICE: Al right, Senator.

ASSEMBLYMAN GORDON: M. Chairman, if | could just
al so make an observation. In ny own comunity, which has
been around for 75 years -- actually one of the first
pl anned communities in Anmerica -- the issue has been the way
el ections are held. There is -- the issue is whether the

public or the nmenmbers of the community have an opportunity

to fairly pick those who run for the board of trustees, as

J&J COURT TRANSCRI BERS, | NC.



You Are Viewing an Archived Copy from the New Jersey State Library
40

opposed to having the candi dates sel ected by their
predecessors. This becane such a contentious issue in ny
community, in the greater community of Fair Lawn in Bergen
County, that there was great pressure put on the
muni ci pality to draft an ordi nance to bring freedomto
Radbur n.

And the municipal council, in their w sdom
realized that this was really sonmething for the State
Legislature to deal with, not a municipality. And ny
concern is that unless the Legislature acts soon to deal
with these problens, what we nmay see across the state is a
pat chwor k of municipal |laws which is only going to
exacerbate the disparities between the rules of operating
t hese associations. So | really think this is sonething
that the State needs to act on. As | understand it, one of
out of every seven New Jerseyans lives in sonme kind of
community association. This is a major new trend in the way
we live in New Jersey, and | think we need to update the
laws to reflect that. Thank you very nuch.

SENATOR RICE: Assenbl ywonan?

ASSEMBLYWOMAN GREENSTEIN: | feel a little funny
bei ng up here. We can switch, Senator. [It=s kind of nice
t hough. It:=s good to see both of my colleagues. This is an

i ssue of great concern in nmy community. And many of the

people sitting out in the audience, as you know, are from ny
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community. Certainly, | believe the majority of the ones who
are here are very grateful that youwre agreeing to do this
amendnment, and | think that will certainly help those who
are very content in their comunities. | see a couple of ny
constituents who | think are planning to try to speak who
actually strongly favor the Turner bill and feel that there
are sone issues. And in the past, l=ve heard from many who

strongly favor the bills that youre doing.

In fact, your nanes are on our lips all the tine.
lt-s always the Doria bill, the -- were saying your nanes
all the tinme, because these are a big issue in ny community.
| wondered if either of you have beconme famliar with the

Turner bill enough that you, you know, can conpare it.
Because ny understanding is it codifies court decisions.

It-s seen as very honeowner oriented, and | know you have
many homeowner protections in your bill. Clearly, even

t hough we:Il have this amendnent, we still want to nmake these
bills as good as possible. Do you see a way of putting

t hese together in sonme way?

SENATOR DORI A:  Actually, I=:m sonmewhat famliar
with Senator Turner:s bill, and we:ve actually had a neeting
-- itss now over a year ago -- with Senator Rice and Senat or
Turner, as it relates to the two pieces of |egislation. |
believe that the Turner bill, obviously, is very inportant,

and a nunber of the issues within the bill are very simlar.
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I think that what:=s -- however, it doesnzt deal, | think
with some of the nore inportant issues as it relates to the
protection for the community and, nost of all, as it relates
to making sure that there is sone kind of control at the
state | evel for abuses that may occur.

It does not allow for as nmuch input fromthe
Department of Community Affairs as we believe there should
be. You know, there are many issues. And |I=m not saying the
State is all knowing and all powerful. But the State
Departnment of Community Affairs needs to have sone i nput
into the process to guarantee that sone of the issues, such
as the election issue, is handl ed properly. And what
Assenmbl yman Gordon pointed out, as it relates to the
problems within conmmunities, is increasing in so many
communities. And | agree with him W donst need to have a
pat chwork quilt of ordinances and all the different
communities of the state trying to deal with this, nost of
whi ch woul d probably be thrown out once they went to court.

But everybody will be spending noney again -- tine
and nmoney on | awers, rather than allowing for some kind of
centralized organi zational process at the Departnent of
Community Affairs, where it really belongs. And that:s given
the fact that we do have the authority there and the
expertise. So | think thatz=s one of the major areas, | think,

of difference between the Turner bill and the bill which I=m
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sponsoring and which Assenbl ynan Gordon is sponsoring. W
have bl ended toget her a nunber of the el enents of the bil
already in the reintroduction that took place during this
term So | do think that we have been able to nove, and I:m
sure we can nove a little further in that direction.

And as Senator Rice so well pointed out, we can
create a comm ttee substitute which would neither be either
bill, but which would be reflective of the best of both
bills. And I have no problem doing that, because | think
that that=s part of the |legislative process. Under the
direction of the chairman, we obviously would be willing to
work together. And then, hopefully our colleagues in the
Assenmbly -- and I=m sure Assenbl yman Gordon, Assenbl yman
Car abal | o, Assenbl yman Bi ondi would be able to work together
to do the sane thing.

| think the point here is that we do need to
revise these laws which were created well before anybody
even had a thought in their m nd about what:=s been going on.

Ti me-shares, for exanple, and all the things involved wth
ti me-shares, and how conplicated, and how many tines people
have actually found thensel ves cheating as a result of sone
of the procedures used in tine-shares. And those are
i ncreasi ng continuously, because not only do we have -- we
now have time-share condom niunms, which we tied to

associ ations as well as tinme-shares. So youre creating
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i ssues that were not even thought about 35 to 40 years ago.
ASSEMBLYWOVAN GREENSTEI N:  Thank you very nuch.
ASSEMBLYMAN GORDON: It:=s been a while since

| ooked at the Turner bill, but | renenber there was one

section that troubled nme. And that was the section relating

to work sessions of the governing boards. Those of us who
have served in nmunicipal governnment know that there are
situations where the public rightfully should be excl uded
froma work session when strategy for |abor negotiations is
bei ng di scussed, litigation, personnel issues involving
privacy. As | recall, the Turner bill didnt allow for the
exclusion of the public in those situations, and if that --

ASSEMBLYWOMAN GREENSTEI N:  That m ght be true,
because | think that=s one of the conplaints that I:=ve heard.

ASSEMBLYMAN GORDON: Yes, and that really caught
ny eye.

SENATOR DORI A:  That is true.

ASSEMBLYMAN GORDON: So that woul d be sonething
woul d want to take another | ook at.

ASSEMBLYWOMAN GREENSTEIN: It=s not accurate?

UNI DENTI FI ED SPEAKER: No, it:=s not accurate.

ASSEMBLYWOVMAN GREENSTEI N:  She:s saying it:s not

accur at e.

UNI DENTI FI ED SPEAKER: | think both bills require

wor k sessions to be open.
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SENATOR RI CE: Ri ght .

ASSEMBLYWOMAN GREENSTEI N: Both do?

UNI DENTI FI ED SPEAKER: Bot h do.

SENATOR DORI A2 Ckay. As | said, it was an early
draft.

SENATOR RICE: Yes, the -- you know, we prefil ed.
We drafted and prefil ed.

ASSEVMBLYWOVAN GREENSTEI N:  Thank you.

SENATOR RICE: W need to get back together once
we get to Trenton, hopefully -- for the sponsors of the 805,

t he sponsors of the 1608, and hopefully come back to the
table with some recognition. Ws:re not that far apart. The
maj or concerns are the comunities. Nunber one, we can not
do |l egislation, as a way of avoiding it, that inpacts on
peopl e who have need to be inpacted on because “there is no
problem” We have to be, as their representative,
foresightful enough to recognize they may not see a problem
now, but the next wave or generation nmay have the problem
So we have to make sure they have the ability, whatever |aw
we have, to get (indiscernible) and not have to change the
I aw.

We have to make sure that there are no economc
har dshi ps or burden placed to those who the laws intend to
hel p. And so we are looking to renove these little fees and

stuff that the owners -- because | got the information, too

J&J COURT TRANSCRI BERS, | NC.



You Are Viewing an Archived Copy from the New Jersey State Library
46

-- sent letters out and distort it. Now, | understand the
politics. 1:ve been doing it 21 years. But nmaking people
think were really doing harm going to be bankrupting them
t heysre going to lose their units in foreclosure-- You don:t
even know what real foreclosure is until you hear from sone
of ny nei ghbors up here, who happen to be attorneys in sone
cases, and had to stop practicing to fight boards in court
to try to save units —- okay -- their own, at that.

But the point is, is that sonme place those things
have to be recogni zed. W canzt allow our supporters -- and
| have them li ke anyone else -- the board nenmbers or all
t hese owners who have been writing me these letters that |
continue to put in the garbage, because they say the sane
thing -- we cannot allow themto drag this process. The
i nvestor:zs job, they invest. Theyre not goodw I| peopl e;
they invest to make noney. And this is Anerica, they should
do that. The people buying the units want quality housing
at reasonable costs. But they also want to know, because a
| ot of themare on fixed incone or a limted inconme, that
when things occur, they have some say so in how their noney
i's being spent.

My parents live at -- no one ever asks about ny
life. Every time | go to a conmttee neeting, | have to
bring a new aspect of ny life. M parents are 81. They

live in the sanme kind of devel opnent and there are speci al
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assessnments. But there is a process that were involved
with. And theyre in Pennsylvania now. And | know we have
to have that transparency, but I:malso smart enough to know
that these are quasi-governnment organi zations, whether we
like to call themthat or not. They are |egal boards |ike a
housi ng authority board, |ike a school board. They are
there. And they have to have the ability to control the
quality of life in their comunity within reason. So we
know t hat .

And ny review of one bill — does that, in many
aspects, and then it falls short. And then, fromny review,
the owners pick up alittle bit nore power than any -- the
revisions make it a little better. The Turner bill was
| acking. And (indiscernible) said, you know, you have to
have sone executive neetings versus sone others. And |I:=m
sayi ng, okay, let=s clean themup. Call it what you want,
get the sane sponsors -- but l:ve got to nove sonething. And
right now, unless we can clean them up, were |ooking, wn or
| ose, to nmove the Turner bill because, at |east we know
there, there is Supreme Court protection and sanction.

And as Frank Askin indicated, another bill,
anot her court case may be com ng through. And so I=mtrying
to get there. So just bear with nme, stay open-m nded. And
11 continue to talk to the special interests and the people

that are witing nme and calling. You know, you don:t have to
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be bad guys. Just tell themto see ne. | have no problem
telling them |ook, |I aint got time for that. | ainst got
time for that, whether it:s the public or the people. This
way we can get through it. See, if everybody is |like this,
you know, nobody is taking the heat. Let ne take it, get it
to where we want to go, as long as our intent is to really
hel p a bal anced situation.

ASSEMBLYWOVAN GREENSTEI N:  Senator, can | ask one
question?

SENATOR RI CE:  Yes.

ASSEMBLYWOVAN GREENSTEIN: I:d just |like to ask one
nore question, because this is one that l:ve grappled with in
my comunities. How would you, as sponsors of the bills who
know it better than anybody, how would you answer people who
say, “lI live in a devel opnent where things are going well?
What can the Doria, Gordon, Caraballo bills do for me? How
wll it help?” 1In other words, these are devel opnents that
have their governing docunents. Things are going well. How
woul d you answer? How would help people like that?

ASSEMBLYMAN GORDON:  Well, you know, | would
respond this way. The nenbership of governi ng boards
change. Professional managers change. Things may be fine
t oday, but at some point in the future, things can get a
little |lax, audits not get done, and so on. You know, this

provi des a framework
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-- along-termframework for guiding these communities, and
| think we need sonething |ike that.

| would also just like to add one other coment in
response to the Chairmanzs poi nt about redrafting
|l egislation. |If we go in that direction, | think it=s
inportant to renmenber that co-ops are a little different
t han condos and community associ ations. They:re in many ways
a strange animal. | have a good nunmber of themin the Fort
Lee/Cliffside Park area. They have expressed concern to ne
t hat sonme aspects of this legislation, which attenpted to
deal with as many different prom ses as possible, but not
necessarily every one-- They:ve indicated that they fee
nmore attention needs to be given to the special needs of the
co-op. So | think, as we go forward, we should nake sure we
cover that.

SENATOR DORIA: I:mgoing to agree with Senat or
Gorman. Now, we do a lot of things in order to nake sure
that the public is protected. You have a fire departnent,
not because you want to have fires but because you want to
protect people fromfires. And it:s the same thing here.
This is there to protect those associations for the future,
to make sure that elections are run properly, to nake sure
that records are available. There:s no guarantee -- if
you:r e dependent upon the people that are there at present

and there is no systematic neans by which you can create a
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protection, then sonething may change in the future. The
managenent associ ati on may change. The nenbers of the board
may change. |t may becone an oligarchy and they becone, you
know, an inherent type of position, which happens in sone of
t hese associations. And the end result is the protections

t hat exi st and di sappear.

So what this does is guarantee that there are
protections without really -- those organi zations that are
running well, it=s not going to inpact on them | nean, it-s
going to basically allow themto continue to run the way
they run presently. But if there is a problemin the
future, it can be corrected easily, rather than spending a
ot of tinme in court paying a lot of |lawers to argue out
the conflicts that could occur. So it:=:s preventative, and
think that that=s -- we do a |ot of things that are
preventative.

ASSEMBLYWOMAN GREENSTEI N:  Thank you.

SENATOR RICE: I=:mgoing to -- thank you very nuch.

ASSEMBLYMAN GORDON: Thank you. Thank you very
much.

SENATOR RICE: Youre certainly welcone to conme up
and stay. I=mgoing to ask Ms. Lampuria -- is she here,
Society HiIl?

UNI DENTI FI ED SPEAKER: Did you say Born?

SENATOR RI CE:  Yes.
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UNI DENTI FI ED SPEAKER: Born?

SENATOR RICE: You're from Howard Court?

UNI DENTI FI ED SPEAKER: | =m sorry?

SENATOR RICE: Howard Court. |Is Lanouria here?
Did she step out?

UNI DENTI FI ED SPEAKER: She was here.

SENATOR RICE: Al right. She may cone back
Ckay, we have Eil een Born.

SENATOR JAMES: M. Chairman, maybe you can cal
three at a time and they can be seated down there, and then

we- -

SENATOR RICE: Yes, l:ve got a couple of them I:mm
going to do that wth.

SENATOR JAMES: It will save tinme so they --

SENATOR RI CE:  Yes.

SENATOR JAMES: For the marathon walk to come down
t here.

MS. BORN: Good evening, M. Chairman and nenbers
of the Commttee. M nane is Eileen Born, and |I:=:m an
attorney at Dol an and Dol an in Sussex County, New Jersey.
And |I:m here today representing the New Jersey Coalition of
Lake Associations. For those who are not famliar with the
Coalition, the Coalition has approximtely 80 nmenber | ake
associ ations. The purpose of the Coalition is to identify

the common probl ens and concerns that affect the nmenber |ake
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associations in the operation of their comunities; to
coordi nate various semnars and activities that are nostly
educational, environnmental and legal in nature; to serve as
an information center regardi ng | ake water nmanagenent and
| ake community associ ati on managenent probl ens and
practices; to represent | ake associations in various
| egi sl ative bodies; and to pursue |egislation which will be
beneficial to the | ake association. COLA is a nenber of the
North Anmerican Lake Managenment Society.

| am here today on behalf of nmy client to urge you
to consider exenpting | ake associations from both the UCI OA
and the Common Interest community and honeowners’
association act. | would like to highlight some of the
probl ens unique to | ake associ ations, and denonstrate why
t he proposed | egislation will be ineffective in solving
t hese problens and may, in fact, raise additional challenges
to sonme associations that already struggle financially.

The first issue I:d |ike to address is the
applicability of both of the statutes to the | ake
associ ations. Unlike condom niuns and co-ops, | ake
associ ati ons were predom nantly created in the early to m d-
1900' s by individual devel opers, many of whom created the
original devel opnments as summer residences for people who
lived in the city. While many used a naster deed with

covenants, many others did not. M office has reviewed the
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formati on docunents of dozens of | ake associations and find
nore differences than simlarities, even fromthe sanme
devel oper.

The nost stable of the communities are the ones
whose nmenbership in the association or the club was required
for all purchasers of the property at the | ake, and where
the obligation to becone a nmenber was a covenant that ran
with the and. Less than a third of the | akes that we
represent fall into this category. Oher |akes have vari ous
requirements in their formation docunents, such as mandatory
mai nt enance fees -- which may or may not have an escal ation
cl ause, and even if they do, do not cover the basic expenses
of mamintaining the | ake and the common properties.

Sonme | akes have no requirenent for paynent of dues
to an association in their formati on docunents, but nmay have
been granted an easenent or right to use the |ake or the
common el enents in their original deed. W have relied
heavily on the devel opnent of case |law, in those
circunstances, in assessing those property owners who do not
wi sh to beconme nenbers. Under the |egal theory, which was
recently upheld by the Appellate Division, those who benefit
from an easenent are obligated to contribute their fair
share for the mai ntenance of that easenment. That is
particularly helpful in situations where a damrepair is

necessary.
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A final category are those who are fornmed w thout
covenants regarding nmenbership in their formation docunents,
and wi t hout an easenent as well. They rely on voluntary
menbers to finance the cost of paying the taxes and
insurance in maintaining their |ake. The Common Interest
communi ty and honmeowners association act identifies a commpn
interest community as subject to the act if the owners are
obligated to maintain conmonly owned el enments pursuant to
the covenants in the individual deed. The UCI OA defi nes
common interest property as real estate with respect to
whi ch a person, by virtue of ownership of a unit, is obliged
to pay for real estate taxes, insurance prem uns,
mai nt enance, or inprovenent of other real estate described
in the declaration.

G ven the various formation vehicles used for | ake
associations, it is not at all clear which associations
woul d be subject to either of the proposed | egislations.
While | believe the first category woul d absolutely be
subject and the | ast category would not, it=s the two m ddl e
categories that are questionable. And probably two-thirds
of the | ake associations fall into those categories.

The second area | would like to address is the
failure of the statutes to recogni ze the uni que nature of
t he | ake associ ations. Lake associations not only have a

uni que formation history in New Jersey, they face uni que
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i ssues that are not addressed in either proposed statute. |
think it is fair to say the single nost inportant issue for
nost of the | ake associations is the issue of mintenance of
the | ake itself; and particularly damrepair and
restoration, and the nmeans to finance the repair. The dam
safety statute in the DEP governs the periodic exam nation
and oversight of all dams in the State of New Jersey.
A dam s owners, which are nostly | ake

associ ations, are responsible for submtting the engi neering
reports and, when necessary, repairing or replacing the dam

Dam repairs can range from several hundred thousand doll ars
to well over a mllion dollars. One of the statutes
requi res an approval of 80 percent of honeowners for certain
capital repairs. In the case of nost of these | ake
associ ations, they probably would not be able to get that
ki nd of approval fromtheir nenmbers, and then they would be
faced with having the dam mandatorily -- the | ake
mandat orily | owered

Anot her exanple of a unique issue facing the |ake

association is the nediation or ADR process. Wile
medi ati on requirenents are beneficial for nobst associations,
any requirenment for an outside provider or DCA oversight
woul d |ikely be counterproductive, as they will not
necessarily be know edgeabl e about the very specific issues

in a | ake associ ation, such as beaches or boating
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activities. In contrast, the issues nost often raised
regardi ng other common interest communities involve
architectural or other appearance issues for the individual
unit owners, construction defects, pets, parking garages,
decorating and |l and elenents -- all of which are addressed
in detail in the proposed |egislation, but are not really
applicable to | ake associ ati ons.

I n addition, |ake associations are historically
not subject to the statutory guidelines, such as the
condom ni um statute or the planned real estate devel opnent
statute, but were rather considered nonprofit corporations
subject to the business judgnent rule. As a result, |ake
associ ations benefit froma case | aw history which
recogni zed their unique nature and provided themwth
certain protections. These protections will be undone with
both of the current proposed statutes. I:=d like to cite two
exanpl es.

In the case of Highland Lakes Country Cl ub and
Communi ty Association v. Franzino, the Supreme Court decided
| ast -- this year, upheld that Hi ghland Lakes can recover
dues and assessnents in arrears from purchasers who take
title as a result of a foreclosure action. The Court found
the original formation docunents, recorded judgnents and the
cl ubss byl aws put perspective purchasers on notice that they

woul d be responsi ble for dues and arrears, thus saving the
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communi ty nenbers from having to continually absorb the cost
of delinquent dues and | ate fees which were discharged in a
nmort gage foreclose. The proposed | egislation would
elimnate this hard-won right of the | ake association.

Anot her exanpl e, the Appellate Division has
determ ned that those persons who are not required to becone
| ake association nmenbers are neverthel ess obligated to pay
their fair share of the upkeep of their easenment. This Lake
Lookover case has all owed several |ake associations to
recover the cost of damrepair fromall property owners
affected, not just the voluntary nmenbers. The | egislation
does not recognize this right to collect fromthose who do
not have a covenant in their chain of title.

Finally, regarding conpliance and gover nment
oversight, unlike condo associations, the mpjority of |ake
associ ati ons are not managed by a professional managenent
conpany. Board nenbers are elected and in many cases
recruited. Only a handful of associations actually have a
manager, and those tend to be community nenbers as opposed
to professional conpanies. Many operate with no, or
[imted,
part-tinme, staff. While all have neetings open to the
public, they do not have staff managing an office, for
exanple, so that records nmay be exam ned on demand. It is

one of the biggest challenges that face a current board to
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addition, the Turner-Rice bill would require nmanagers to be

trai ned, adding an additional burden to the comunity.

One of the biggest problens, therefore, is the--

In addition is the authority of the Departnent of Community

Affairs over the community conplaints, voting procedures,

and conflicts of interest, of particular concern is the

ability of DCA to fine individual board nenbers for failure

to conply. As you can imagine, if a | ake association

w thout staff, it will be difficult to recruit volunteer
board nenmbers if they will be personally |iable for
conpliance issues. The Turner-Rice bill includes the

authority of DCA to promul gate additional rules and

regul ation, creating |ayers of governnent.

For reasons stated above, the Coalition urges you

to consider providing a specific exenption for |ake

associ ations. Exenptions are only contenplated in the UCI OA

for those associations that can denpnstrate their common

area is not significant or the nunber of units is very

small. This would not allow for exenptions, readily,

nost | ake associations. | was not aware of the exenption
t hat you have spoken about, and woul d suggest that | ake
associ ations be allowed to opt in or opt out as senior-

restricted housing associations would, and that would be a

solution to the | ake association problem |In closing,
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you for taking the tinme to consider sone of the unique

probl ens facing | ake associations, and to consider our
request for an exenption to the proposed |egislation. And |
woul d be happy to answer any questi ons.

SENATOR RICE: Do you have any questions at all?
(no response)

SENATOR RICE: Thank you very nuch. We:l| pay
attention. We:ll | ook and see. We know there are sone
di fferences between | ake associ ati ons and associ ations in
general, in terns of the rules you have to play by. But
there are also rules that are common to all these comunity
organi zati ons, because you start up with the permt that you
have a devel oper, an investor, and sonebody is selling
sonet hing. Then, after that, there are expectations from
t hose who purchase as to what they expect to cone fromthose
who govern.

And so we respect the fact that there is water
there, but we al so have to respect the fact that this whole
issue is geared towards, believe it or not, the rights of
honmeowners versus the rights and authority of boards and
owners. And so soneplace in there you fit in. I=:mnot so
sure if it=s a total exenption. | just havenst heard any
conplaints fromthe | ake community yet, okay? |:=m hearing
them and SCI fromthe beach community, you know, but I

haven:t hear themfromthe | ake yet. But we wll take that
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into consideration as we nove forward. And | really
appreciate you taking the tine to conme down to speak to us.

MS. BORN: Thank you, M. Chairman.

SENATOR RICE: And al so, you can submt -- if you
didn:t do it, you can --

MS. BORN: | think | did submt --

SENATOR RICE: Ckay. Testinony?

M5. BORN: -- the statenent of position.

SENATOR RI CE:  Okay.

MS. BORN: Copy of the letter to Senator Littell

SENATOR RICE: |If you give ne --

MS. BORN: |:d be happy to -- | think I submtted
it via e-mail about a week ago.

SENATOR RI CE:  Okay.

MS. BORN: But | would be happy to resubmt that.

Thank you.
SENATOR RICE: Ckay. First of all, let ne
acknow edge the presence -- hess been very patient -- of M.

Charl es Johnson, Jr. He is the chief of staff or assistant
to Assenbl ywoman OCadline Truitt, fromthe 20th Legislative
District. Did you want to speak or you just wanted to be
acknowl edged? (no response)

SENATOR RICE: Okay. The Assenbl ywoman coul d not
be here today. Unlike other individuals in this state, she

is up for reelection, because she cane in through a speci al

J&J COURT TRANSCRI BERS, | NC.



You Are Viewing an Archived Copy from the New Jersey State Library
61

el ection. So wexre going to pray for her and were going to
hel p her too. The -- is Lanouria back?(no response)

Ckay. I=mgoing to bring up, now, Janet -- is this
Hunt or Heet?

MS. HUET: Huet.

SENATOR RI CE: Huet ?

MS. HUET: Yes.

SENATOR RICE: | have a problem-- not with you.
But if | pronounce your nanme wong, because everybody is
witing like this, and |I don:t know what letter is which
letter-- John Casteliano, hes here. John, conme on up. And
we have Bill DAnbrosio (phonetic).

We:re going to |let the young | ady speak first. And
we have -- is M. DAnbrosio here? There you go. We:re
going to be shifting m kes back and forth. Okay. You can
move yourself a little bit. There you go.

MS. HUET: | have one question for Senator Janes.

SENATOR RI CE:  Sure.

M5. HUET: |:d like to know what kind of a student
Senator Rice was.

SENATOR RICE: Don:t ask him Check the record. |
was on the Dean:s List doing honors, doing -- here at the
uni versity, and Whoss Who Anong Juni or Col |l eges. They j ust
woul dn:t gi ve me any scholarship noney. | still had to pay.

MS. HUET: Oh, that:=s not fair. Should I start?

J&J COURT TRANSCRI BERS, | NC.



You Are Viewing an Archived Copy from the New Jersey State Library

62

SENATOR RI CE:  Yes.

MS. HUET: Ckay. | ama nenber of --

SENATOR RI CE: Excuse nme one nmonent, yes.

MS. HUET: |:=m sorry.

UNI DENTI FI ED SPEAKER: I:m sorry, Ms. Huet, is
that H-u-e-t?

MS. HUET: That:=s correct.

UNI DENTI FI ED SPEAKER: Ckay.

MS. HUET: | am a nenber of the League of Wonen
Voters; | ama nenber of CIHC, a homeowners coalition. And
| am on the board of directors of another homeowners
coalition; AHRC. | am here on behalf of AHRC. W aren:t
powerful, we arenst wealthy, but we are angry and
di sappoi nted. W adamantly oppose the Doria-Caraballo bill
and we are in favor of the Turner-Rice bill, which | ooks out

for the rights of the 1.3 residents of our state who live in
homeowner associ ati ons.

The residents of this state who live in these
associations -- | skipped sonething. W donst have a
| obbyi st who can canpai gn, make canpai gn contri butions. But
we know that the Doria-Caraballo bill is backed by a
national trade organization, CAl, Community Associ ation
Institute. And the |obbyists are trying to get bills |ike
the Doria-Caraballo bill passed in several states. 1In

Texas, it is called TUPCA. Those who live in honeowners
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associ ations in Texas, California and Arizona are trying
like hell to stop these bills, because they are extrenely
detrinmental to the owners and a gift to the nenbers of CAI
the trade organi zation.

Texas, California and Arizona, |ike New Jersey,
have | arge nunbers of citizens who live in honeowner
associ ations, and we are a target of the CAlI. | would hate
to see New Jersey be the first of these states to pass this
bill. | believe it would be an enbarrassnent. There is one
state that | have been told has passed | egislation that
favors owners, and that is Baby Bush:s state, Florida.

There are too many parts of the Doria-Caraballo
bill that are detrinmental to owners for ne to list to you.
| will give you one exanple. Well, first of all, I=d like to
say that the bidding section has so many exceptions that the
exceptions swallow the rule. M personal favorite is the
part that states that managenent doesn:t have to get bids for
i nsurance. The community | live in spends alnost a mllion
dol | ars annually on insurance. W, as individuals, shop for
| ower cost insurance, and huge corporations |ike |IBMgets
bids for insurance. But CAl doesnst want its nenbers to get
bi ds for insurance. Wy?

We all know how trustworthy the insurance industry
is, so perhaps there is no need to get bids. But, then

again, last year Elliott Spitzer in New York fined the three
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| argest insurance conpanies in America hundreds of mllions
of dollars for price fixing. So perhaps there should be
sonme bidding going on. | donst think itss w se, however, to
hand them mllions of dollars without getting bids. Wuld
you do that if it were your noney? We coul d possibly benefit
froma -- who could possibly benefit from associ ations
getting bids? The favorite insurance program the insurance
conpany, or the owners who are paying the bill for perhaps
soneone else? It certainly isnst the honeowner.

The Doria-Caraballo bill also states that all the
powers of an association may be delegated to a profit or
nonprofit unbrella association that exercises all of the
powers on behalf of one or nore common interest communities.

Most communities |like the one | live in are nonprofit.

Resi dents are outraged by the nonthly maintenance increases
we have received over the past six years. And | amin a
community for people over 55. | hate to think of what these
increases would be if we were managed by a for-profit
or gani zati on.

The Turner-Rice bills states -- disallows this
type of consolidation. It states, ANo master or unbrella
associ ation shall be fornmed or authorized to conduct
business within the state if all of the powers and rights of
t he menbership of the subassociations have been irrevocably

del egated to an unbrella organi zation. The rights of an
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owner to vote to elect a representative of the nenbers
i medi ate community associ ation shall not be dil uted,
assigned or delegated to an unbrella association.@ That
sounds very good to nme. The Turner-Rice bill sounds like a
bill that will protect us from CAl, the trade organi zati on,
and its nationw de bl ocking group.

Unfortunately, what | have told you is just the
tip of a very large iceberg, a 117-page iceberg. |
under stand that an anmendnent was or is being witten which
wll allow owners who live in age-restricted communities to
vote to opt in or out of this bill if it becomes law. This
i's being done because there has been so nuch opposition to
this bill in Monroe Townshi p, where there are several age-
restricted communities and there are a couple of very small,
very vocal, very angry owners’ groups who have made their
obj ecti ons known.

Anmong these owners are a nunber of nenbers of
NARFE, the National Association of Retired Federal
Enpl oyees. Have you ever in your |life heard of a bill that
all owed a particular group or groups to vote to opt out of
the |l aws requirenments? What this tells ne is that sonme of
t he ol der owners in Monroe Township are aware of the many
detrinmental parts of this bill. Because we are so opposed to
it and have seen its nmany flaws, soneone has decided to give

us a way out in the hopes of shutting us up.
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There are two reasons why | believe this amendnent
is as unconscionable as the bill itself. The first, ny
mot her often said, “There but for the grace of God go I”
when she saw or heard of soneone |ess fortunate than she.
This is sinpatico. Itz an Italian word that neans nuch nore
than synpathy. It means putting yourself in the other
per sonss shoes.

This amendnent is nmeant to placate us and make us
per haps say, “Better you than nme. I|:ve got mne; to hel
with you. | have ny way out of this hard law.” It seens
t hat today people no |onger say, “There but for the grace of
God go I.” Today they say, “Better you than ne.” This
amendnment tells me we know how harnful this bill is to those
who |live in honeowner associations. And since your group or
groups are wise to our intent, you can vote to opt in or
out. Perhaps that:s the American way now

The second reason why | believe that this is
unconsci onabl e is that nmanagenment in my conmunity, Rossnoor,
w ||l spread propaganda about this bill and inform our owners
that this bill is |looking out for their best interests and
that it’s the best thing since canned soup. W who oppose
the Doria-Caraballo bill in favor of the Turner-Rice bil
dont have a neans of contacting or informng residents of
how detrimental this bill will be to them | assure you

t hat when our managenent finishes telling our residents
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about the Doria-Caraballo bill, the majority of our
residents will want to be a part of what they will believe
is agift fromabove. Opting out will be out of the
questi on.

Thi s has happened to us before, when our
managenent:s attorney rewote our master deed and dunped
nuner ous responsibilities and costs on the owners. O
course, we were told that it was being witten to make it
consistent. You see, we had two different master deeds
before -- one for the ol der sections, and one for the newer
ones. The new master deed doesn:t resenble either of these
previ ous master deeds, but it is now consistent. [|t:=s
consistently in favor of managenent to the detrinment of
owners. Now we are trying to get managenent to take back
these responsibilities to no avail. Believe nme, they cannot
be trusted to be truthful

The attorney who wote our new master deed is a
menber of CAI and clainms to al so have witten the Dori a-
Carraballo bill. I now have a question. VWho the hell is
| ooki ng out for us? Why isnst the Turner bill going anywhere
-- the Turner-Rice bill? It protects the 1.3 mllion

citizens of New Jersey who live in homeowners associ ations.
That is why it=s going nowhere. W are only the people. W
t he peopl e donst count and we can:t make | arge canpai gn

contributions. This has becone a country of the | obbyists,
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for the | obbyists and by the | obbyists; and to hell wth
protecting the people.

Thomas Jefferson said the follow ng: Awat a crue
reflection that a rich country cannot | ong be a free one.{
John Adanms sai d, ARenmenber, denocracy never |asts long. It
soon wastes, exhausts and nurders itself. There never was a
denocracy yet that did not commt suicide.f Ladies and
gentlenmen, | donzt think our denocracy is feeling fairly wel
at this point in tinme. | spoke before the Assenbly
Comm ttee |l ast year, as did others fromcomunities
t hr oughout out state. We spoke about the problens within our
communities, and said that the Doria-Caraballo bill would
make them worse. We had no effect on their vote. As ny
grandf ather used to say, it was like spitting in the w nd.
And as | said, our denocracy is not feeling very well.

Today | am not speaki ng about the individual
problems within our communities. Today, | am speaking to
your consci ence. |:=m speaking about the right thing to do.
| :m speaki ng about standing up to a national trade
organi zation, CAl, and their | obbyists. Were have all our
great | eaders gone? Do you think we will ever again see a
Thomas Jefferson, a John Adans, an Abe Lincoln or a Martin
Luther King, Jr.? | donst think so either. \What do you
think these nmen would do in this situation?

Today our laws are for sale to | obbyists, and to
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hell with the people. W nust do all we can to protect
oursel ves because the | obbyists are not going to do it.
Let:s hope that our representatives will do the right thing
and bury the Doria bill and support the Turner-Rice bill.

We desperately need a bill like the Turner-Rice bill. Wen
you make your decision, please pretend that one of these
great men | mentioned is standing next to you. | have
nothing to gain by supporting the Turner-Rice bill. 1:=m not
a politician. |I=mnot |ooking for votes. |I=mnot a | obbyist
for a special interest group. |I=ma resident of a homeowner

association, and I-mtired of having ny rights tranpled on
and I:mtired of managenent |ying to us.

Being given a way to opt out or in to the Doria
bill tells us one thing and one thing only. This bill is
detrinental to everyone who lives in homeowner associ ations,
and those who are wise to its intent are being given a way
out in the hopes of shutting themup. They are attenpting
to bribe us. Ask yourself if Thomas Jefferson would do this
and ask yourself why our forefathers didnst give us a way to
opt out of the Bill of Rights. Please do the right thing
and support the Turner-Rice bill and oppose the bill that-s
bei ng supported by the | obbyists for CAI, a special interest
group. And renenber that their interests are definitely not
the sanme as ours. Help bury this bill.

l-d like to end with three quotes. The first is by
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Abi gail Van Buren. AThe best index of a person:ss character
is how he treats people who can:t do himany good and how he
treats people who canzt fight back.@ Thomas Jefferson said,
AThe nost sacred of the duties of a governnment is to do
equal and inpartial justice to all its citizens.f§ Again,
Thomas Jefferson, ANo man has a natural right to commt
aggressi on on the equal rights of another, and this is al
fromwhich the | aws ought to restrain him§

There are sonme who don:t want either bill. That
woul d be a good thing if it were possible to do, but it=s
not. CAl has been trying for years to get this bill passed.

It conmes back every year like a recurring nightmare. CA
will not give up and will continue to bring the Dori a-
Caraball o bill back each year, perhaps with a different
nanme, a different nunber, in the hopes that we will |ose
interest. | assure you that they will not lose interest in
New Jersey or in any other state. The only way to stop them
is to have a bill like the Turner-Rice bill that wll
prot ect us.

If you would like to see how honeowners in other
states are trying to fight simlar bills, please go to
AHRC. com and you will see what:s going on in California and
Texas, of how homeowner associations are fighting to prevent
these bills frombeing passed. 1I:d |like to thank you for

listening to me, and | hope you:ll all do the right thing.

J&J COURT TRANSCRI BERS, | NC.



You Are Viewing an Archived Copy from the New Jersey State Library

71

SENATOR RI CE: Thank you very nuch. You can stay
up there just in case there are questions. Go ahead, sir.
You can give your testinony. Yes, you can stay there in
case the conmttee wants to --

MS. HUET: Okay, all right.

MR. CASTELI ANO. My nane is John Casteliano. And
M. Janmes and M. Rothberg, | like the ties youre wearing.
(laughter) But any how, listen, I:mjust a |ost soldier here
| ooking for something to be done right. | served with the

greatest conbat division the world has ever seen, the 82nd
Airborne. We left 15,000 crosses and sone Stars of David in
ten different countries. So that:s where I:=mcomng from |
just want to know, with all this corruption that went on in
the communities -- that you say there was and has to be --
how many arrests were made? How many indictnents were nade?

Can anybody tell nme that? |Is it the nunber zero? 1Is it
one? Is it 100? Nothing was done.

What guarantee have we got that when you put new
people in theysre not going to do the sanme thing? Theress no
guarantee. But with the deal that wexre | ooking for, a rider
to exenpt us fromthis bill is the best line you can take,
because we signed a POS. Everybody signed that statenent
when we noved into this community and we canst break it.

What gives you the right to break it? Nobody gave you the

right to break that POS that we signed. Ws:re self-governed
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by some of the finest men | ever met on the battlefield and
of f.

| think you should really take this into
consideration. A rider costs you nothing. You always can
conme back and say, “There are violations here, you didn:t
live up to your agreenent -- out.” But the way you're do it
now, you:ve got eight people in the room and three of them
commtted a crinme, and you want to arrest the whole eight of
then? There:s no fairness, gentlemen. There:s no fairness
in what you want to do by trying to pass a bill like this.

This community that | live in -- | know the young
| ady there canme down. When sonething is wong or sonebody
does sonething wong, they go before a conference commttee
of residents, not before a board menber. A board nenber has
nothing to say when a conference conmttee cones back with a
deci sion. Were self-governed. The cost factor is nil for

what the people of the State of New Jersey have to do for

us. Please consider an anmendnent to your bill which -- |
know there are a | ot of problens in other places -- but it:s
not going to cost you anything to give us a rider on -- a

pass-on rider. Thank you very nuch, young nen.
SENATOR RICE: Thank you also. And let ne --
t hank you for being a nenber --
MR. CASTELI ANO. You canzt have ny tie.
SENATOR RICE: | wonit take the tie.
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MR. CASTELI ANO:  Ckay.

SENATOR RICE: But I:1 thank you for the work that
the 82nd did in Vietnam

MR. CASTELI ANO. Well, you were a good outfit
there too. You were in the Marines there.

SENATOR RICE: The 82nd and the 101st took care of
us, you know.

MR. CASTELI ANO. All right. You had the 101st
with you.

SENATOR RICE: Yes. The Assenbl ywoman | think has
a guestion or a comment.

ASSEMBLYWOMAN GREENSTEI N:  Thanks, | appreciate
it. | just want to clarify a few things as | was |istening,
because we:ve talked -- certainly l:ve talked with Janet many
times, and people in the group sitting out there. There are
sonme subtle things that I want to, sort of -- | donst know if
the word woul d be correct, but at |east speak to here.

There are differences of opinion, and | just want to see if
everybody is on the sane page as | am The group that is
sitting up there, nost of the people up there, have taken
the position that things are going fine. They dont want to
be part of -- when you say the bill, | always say to people,
clarify what youre tal king about. They don:t want to be
part of either bill. They don:st want to be part of Dori a.

They don:t want to be part of Turner. Have | said that
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correctly?

UNI DENTI FI ED SPEAKER: Yes.

UNI DENTI FI ED SPEAKER: Yes.

ASSEMBLYWOVAN GREENSTEI N:  That:=s correct. So
yousre touting the Turner bill, a very valid position to
have. But they don:st want to be part of the Doria bill and
t hey donst want to be part of the Turner bill.

One of the places where theress a subtle difference
--and | think it=s inportant to point it out, and | wote
down sone of the quotes. You said the anendnent that:=s being
proposed is Aa way to shut themup, a way to placate us.(
The amendnent, the thrust of that amendnent really cane
t hrough citizens. 1t was not the CAl that really said, oh,
| etzs just have this anmendnent to placate them The citizens
want ed and continue to want this amendnent.

In fact, if | understood the gentleman correctly,
you were speaking about the amendnent. The concept of the
amendnent -- and this is really inportant -- is to all ow
t hose who want to just be out of it, to be out of it -- as
t hese fol ks up here. They donst want to be part of Doria or
Turner. That:=s inportant. And those who would want to be
part of it, as you would, Ms. Huet, would be able to do
that. You would get a group together and you would opt in
and becone part of it. That:=s what the anendnment says. But

what:=s inmportant is, this was not a CAl production; this was
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the citizens comng forth and wanting the amendnent, because
t hey donst want to be part of either the Doria or the Turner
bill. Do you see the subtle difference in --

MS. HUET: | see that, but in my community |
assure you --

ASSEMBLYWOVAN GREENSTEI N: I n your community, yes.

MS. HUET: -- that AHRC, our honmeowners
association, is very opposed to the Doria bill. And what
they did to us with our master deed, they will do the sane

thing with this. Wen they make this proposal to the people
and say, oh, you can vote in or out -- | donst know whi ch way
this is going to go--

ASSEMBLYWOMAN GREENSTEI N: I n.

MS. HUET: --they will make it sound |like the best
thing in the world. They:ll think itzs a gift from God.
They will not tell themthat the bidding section is so full
of exceptions that you m ght as well not be there.

ASSEMBLYWOVAN GREENSTEI N:  But renmenber, donit --
okay, your -- AHRC, which is a citizen group within your
devel opnent, would |like to be part of Turner. You'd like
the Turner bill.

MS. HUET: We:d |ike --

ASSEMBLYWOVAN GREENSTEIN:  You:d |ike the --

MS. HUET: We wouldnst care if they both went away.

But the problemis, the Doria bill will never go away
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because it:s backed by a special interest group that wll
keep bringing it back and back and back. You told ne that
if --

ASSEMBLYWOMAN GREENSTEIN:  But you -- if you say
t hat you woul dn:t care if they both go away, that:s the sane
position as these fol ks up here have.

MS. HUET: But | know they will not both go away.
And you know it, Linda.

ASSEMBLYWOMAN GREENSTEI N: But the thing is, if
t his anmendnent goes through, if it goes through then you
won:t care whether it goes away. Sone devel opnents may want
to have it, and that:s why we want to make these bills as
good as possible; maybe the folks will put themtogether
But what:s inportant is you won:t have to be part of it if
t hi s amendnment goes through.

MS. HUET: Yes, we will. Because | assure you, if
t he amendnent says that we are out of it, period, we don:t
have to vote, but if we have to vote to be in or out of it,
there is no, no, no way in hell that the people in ny
community are going to be properly informed about the Doria
bill. Theyre going to be told it=s the best thing in the
world and that -- we have 3,000 residents. | have no way of
contacting these people and giving nmy opinion.

SENATOR RICE: Let ne interject here. First of

all, the opting out/opting in provision, in nmy mnd, is
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going to apply to whatever | egislation cones through. |
don:t know why people assune that S-805 is com ng through
To be quite frank about it, I-mthe Chairman. | can | ose the
vote on the floor, but |I chair the commttee. |:-mon 1608.

MS. HUET: | know.

SENATOR RICE: And |I:mon 1608 for a reason. | was
not on it when it first came in, but I ook at it as 805.
And there were sone problens that are based on this
community here too. And | brought the two together. But,
as | said, 1608 may not go forward.

M5. HUET: | said --

SENATOR RICE: The whole -- no, that:s not the
record, just in general. The whole idea of going state is
to find out what the problemis. The bill my beconme S and

A sonething else, with a conbination of both things. But to
do nothing is wong, because when people-- Look, there are
peopl e who don:t understand the problens that senior citizens
have econom cally. They=ve never been in that position. So
if you go to a man and he says, “lI donst get -- no, no, no,
no, you don:t have a problem yousre doing fine, M. or Ms.
Whoever.” They have a problem Theyre on a fixed incone.
You have a problem -- youre making 200,000 a year and stil
youre 34 years ol d.

There are people that donst understand veterans’

probl ens. Sonme have problens, sone don:t. So | have to try

J&J COURT TRANSCRI BERS, | NC.



You Are Viewing an Archived Copy from the New Jersey State Library

78
to be objective and say, hold it, you don:t have a problem
fromwhat |:m hearing. And so you wouldn’'t care, like you
said, if both bills went away -- fine, because you don:st have
a problem -- yet. But |long after yousre gone, soneone el se

may have the problem So | can at | east make sure we can
protect. | cant wait until then and |I get a problemthat
l-ve got to deal with. You see, opting out becones a
provi si on on whatever |egislation is considered, in my mnd
it becones a provision, because ny feeling is that
regardl ess of what we do, there is going to be a group that
has no problens; one with a small problemthat’s not

i npacting, and so they can care less; and one with very
substantial problems. And if the mpjority is over here, the

ones with substantial problenms never get addressed.

| amliving proof of that. | amliving proof as a
mnority. I=mliving proof comng from urban comunities.
You know, that -- if you | ook at the quote, unquote -- and
I :m not tal king black and white now -- I:mtalking “mnority”

as it relates to the econonmcs of things in these areas.

The majority feel, we’'re not in a real problem M
col l eagues think the sane way. M colleagues sit down there
and act |like the only world they know is the world they
represent. | bet you nost of them donst know where Whiting,
New Jersey. Because | didnt know it until | canme. But I

go. They don:st conme here. They donst go into Society Hil
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here.

But | go in Society Hll, and Jersey City off 440.

They have simlar problems. The thing is, they don:t know

who to talk to. They just call DCA, or call this one or
call that one. People in ny position -- I:ve been bl essed.
Senat or James has been bl essed. Senator Connors has been
bl essed, and a few others, because we were | ocal governnent
officials for a period of tine, which neans people cane to
us with all the problens, because that was their first line
of communi cations -- like the infantry going out first or
recon getting out and seeing what is going on. And so a | ot
of my coll eagues don:t have that experience.

And so we understand that there are problens that
need to be addressed, but we al so understand when no one
el se knows about the problem but that select fewwth it.
And by the way, while I:msaying it, |I want to acknow edge
Mayor Bowser from East Orange here, who understands these.
But I:m not going to prolong this. | just wanted to thank
you for comng. | hear your comments.

| also want to say that | want to commend the
Assenmbl ywoman, because the opting-out provision -- we had
this discussion because the first conversation to us was not
a recommendati on. She had concerns that the people in
Monroe and el sewhere have-- There are sone dollar anmounts

in these bills that donst make any sense. |t may seemto

J&J COURT TRANSCRI BERS, | NC.



You Are Viewing an Archived Copy from the New Jersey State Library
80

small in sonme peoples eyes, but it=s big in soneone el sess.
And you had this concern; and how do we address this. |
said, youre right, lets come up with sone concept. W kept
di al ogui ng, and we determ ned that, you know what, were
going to have, particularly for the communities l:ve been in-
- | sat there with staff, basically by nyself. And it was
clear to me, after one tinme, they had -- theress no problem

Then | had to come down-- I=:mgoing to let you
speak, Senator. Then | had to come down and neke a
determ nation as to how do | do that with this group which
may be in the mnority, for a change, and donst know it,
versus the group that has the big problem And that:s why we
are crafting.

Senat or Janes.

SENATOR JAMES: M. Chairman, | just think that if
we:re going to have public hearings and hear fromthe people
and they donst want it, then we shouldnst give it to them
And it ought not be enabling legislation. It should be by

| aw, where DCA cannot pose the question to a group

(i ndi scerni ble) holding public hearings -- you want to hear
fromthe people. 1l:ve got six bills in front of nme that
overlap -- each bill about sonme of the others. It:s

confusing. And I:mlistening to the testinony here --
“detrimental ,” “conspiracy,” “the right thing to do is to

bury it.” Thomas Jefferson -- we all support that.
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“Protect us from California (sic) Homeowners Association.”
And, “We're all veterans.” You:ve got the Vietnamhere with
the chairman; and |I'm Germany, 1960, the Berlin Wall. And I
certainly appreciate your contribution.

But | think the point is that were hearing the
overregul ati on, were hearing bureaucracy. Were hearing
that the right of self-governed -- people can govern
t hensel ves. And sonetinmes when trying to fix things for a
few, we inpose a hardship on a greater nunmber. Now, I|:ve
read sone of these bills, and | know you:re addressi ng one
situation where peopl e bought a house and it said in the
contract, if you do not close within X period of tine --
al nost a year -- the owner had the right to change the price

of the home. Well, your |awer and you, signed that. You
read that. So you canst wait a year-and-a-half and the owner
changes the price of the honme, then you get mad at the world
and want governnment to solve what your |awer should have
read, what you should have read, and what you shoul d not
have signed. You canst correct every problemwth
governnent. Governnent canst solve every problem

So | would hope that if were having these public
heari ngs and the people say, “It affects us detrinentally,
itss not going to help, its=s going to hurt us” -- not all ow
DCA to have enabling | egislation where they could say,

“Well, letz=s go poll that association. Let:zs go poll that--*
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No, that=s not it. We will strike that out of the |law so we
wi ||l not overburden, overregul ate and place the handi cap on
you. | would hope that would be the outconme. In fact, too
many -- all these bill overlap. There are six of them You
menti oned two of them I:ve got six of themin front of ne
we:re tal king about. They all overlap
Everyone is trying to pass a bill because it seens
| i ke you get nore points -- the nore bills you pass, youwre

nmore inportant. Sonetines you donit need six bills, you
know? So we are listening to you tonight, and again you are
to be commended for giving up your tine and your energy.
You=re not hone watching tel evision. Youre not cooking.
You:re not cleaning. Youre here because you care, and we

have to recognize that. So thank you for your val uable

tinme.

MS. HUET: Thank you. | just want to say one
thing. I want to be clear that | don:st think there:ss anything
detrinmental to us in the Turner-Rice bill. And when | said
| would rather see none, | nmean | would rather see none than

see the Doria. But | donst think itz possible to have none,
and | think you agree. And ny fear is that CAl, with their
| obbyi sts, will get their way, and that would be terrible
for the 1.3 mllion people who already live in homeowner
associations. And if you didnst know, there is one out of

every six Anmericans in this country lives in a homeowner
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association. And that=s why this AHRC.comis so active in
opposing these bills that are witten by CAI. Thank you for
i stening.

SENATOR RI CE: Thank you. Wexre going to conclude
on two coments, a quick one fromme and a quick one from -

MS. HUET: Yes.

SENATOR RICE: First of all, I want to make it
clear for the record, because | started out this way and I:l|
say it again. |I:=:mnot patting nyself, because I:mtired.
|-ve been up and down this state. The agenda today was very
clear comng in, for those who read it. W indicated that
we woul d not -- we would keep on the UCI OA -- UCI OA neani ng
t he condom ni um and co-op associ ation, the real estate
pl anned community. That has nothing to do with the bills
that are listed on the agenda in ternms of open discussion --
not on the substance of the bill. But they were there.

That deals with the State crimnal investigations, and turn
that into this crappy, rundown, newy constructed stuff that
peopl e canst live in.

And we:ve heard fromthe people, those of us who
made the commttee to | ead us up and down the state. But |
have both of those conversations on the agenda today
primarily so we woul dn:t have additional hearings, because we
have to start to nove legislation. But | also know that

Society Hill in Newark and sone other condos and co-ops have
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a problemwith the Doria bill. But they are also the sanme
people -- unlike maybe your devel opnent -- al so have
construction problens, where Hovnanian built a bunch of crap
in sone of those units, in phases over there, until we

ti ghtened them up. That:s why they are both here.

So | didnst want the conversation to kind of
overlap. This is not nmeant to confuse. And | said | wll
listen to both. That:s why we record it, because this
commttee and staff would extract those things directly
related to SCI, not so nmuch in terns of the bill nunber, but
we know the conversations. And those things that you are
tal ki ng about, that have nothing to do with the six bills,
deals directly with what UCI OA has been doing and attenpting
to do with the |egislation they want, versus the Rice-Turner
bill. Assenbl ywonman?

ASSEMBLYWOMAN GREENSTEIN:  Yes. | just very nuch

want to thank you for com ng and expressing this alternate

view. | also feel that the Turner-Rice bill is an excellent
bill that will be of help to homeowners. | also think there
are sone good things in the other. So I think I like -- and

| really appreciate the senators and the chair talking in

terms of possibly putting themtogether. | think -- the one
thing I guess | don:st agree with you on -- you know,
obviously this will remain to be seen. But if this

amendnent does go through, senior communities woul dn:t be
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part of it. But | donst think it:s going to be quite as hard
to opt in, in a devel opnent |ike yours, as you think; and I
think there will be help, I hope. | hope I:mright about

t hat .

MS. HUET: Well --

ASSEMBLYWOMAN GREENSTEI N: But | think that way
different positions will be able to get what they want.

MS. HUET: Well, speaking frommy experience of
l[iving in Rossnmoor, | assure you that managenent w ||
convince our residents, who | believe the average age is now
76, that this is the best thing that ever happened to them

| assure you of this. And by the way, our community is
probably one of the | east expensive communities. It:=s al nost
40 years old. You can buy a place for 60,000, up to
300, 000, but the average cost is 170. Were a very old
community with a ot of very old people. | have a 93-year-
ol d nei ghbor and an 89-year-old nei ghbor, one on one side
and one on the other. And, believe ne, these people are
hurting for noney. Thank you.

ASSEMBLYWOVAN GREENSTEI N:  Thank you.

SENATOR RICE: Thank you very nuch.

ASSEMBLYWOVAN GREENSTEI N:  Thank you.

SENATOR RICE: Thank you. Next, were going to
have -- is Ms. Dorina DeSellsa (phonetic spelling)

avai l able? Ms. Dorina DeSellsa from Essex County? (no
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response)
SENATOR RICE: COkay. Do we -- be patient,
Senator, | know. l:ve been doing this all sumer. We:re
okay. Were in good shape. Can we have now M chael -- is he

back here? |Is Mchael Pessi here, David Ranmsey and Jack
McGrat h? (no response)

SENATOR RICE: VWhile you are com ng up, did Bil
D-Anbr osi o come back in?

UNI DENTI FI ED SPEAKER: | apol ogi ze. | thought
that was just a fill-in for pensions.

SENATOR RICE: That:=s all right. Thanks for
com ng. |Is anyone here that wanted to speak that didnst sign
up? | know I had sonme phone calls from people representing

the co-ops, which is a little bit differently situated.

They have problenms with the bill too. GCkay. | just want to
be sure. Yes, sir?
UNI DENTI FI ED SPEAKER: | think I-d |ike to have

sonet hing to say.

SENATOR RICE: Okay. Just give hima slip and --
just give hima formto fill out. Okay?

UNI DENTI FI ED SPEAKER:  COkay.

SENATOR RICE: Okay. Introduce yourself for the
record. | know each of you represent an organi zation. Try
to respond to sonme of these questions. Let nme just lay it

out to you. Certainly | respect your organization and every
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ot her organi zation, but you need to tell us, publicly, the
probl ens that you are having, that are overwhel m ng, that we
have to have so nmuch teeth -- that people are com ng under
heavy, heavy feet in sone of these organizations. And the
guestions of the organizations is, is that good nationally;
what do we do to bal ance things. Because definitely you
have sone bad apples that need to conme out of your

organi zations. Like, l:ve got bad apartnent owners who need
to come out of the builders association or the tenants
associ ation. Do you foll ow what |:=m sayi ng?

MR. PESSI: Sure.

SENATOR RICE: Because there is definitely a
probl em here, and | need to know where that problemis.

MR. PESSI: Ckay.

SENATOR RI CE:  Ckay?

MR. PESSI: Thank you, Senator Rice and nenbers of
the commttee. |I:mMke Pessi. Dare | admt that I:ma
property manager who runs a firm managi ng community
associations in the State of New Jersey? W manage about
110 communities. We:re located in Clifton. And, first, I=m
proud to do what | do. |I=:malso proud to be a nenber of CAI

W t hout addressing the individual bills as you requested,
Chairman Rice, | just wanted to give you ny perspective. |
think the one thing | do have, as a property nmanager who

manages a hundred plus communities, is exposure to many. As
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opposed to people who may |ive and govern in one community
whose perspective may be nore limted, I:mout there. 1|:=m
out there too many nights to count.

And what |:ve seen out there is, an overwhel m ng
nunber of communities are well run | ed by conpetent
volunteers in their comunities. And we ought to be very
careful with whatever |egislative enactment we conme up with
to not drive away those very good people. And certainly
sone of the legislation that has been proposed runs a
serious risk of doing exactly that. On the other side of
the coin, there clearly is a need for reform There are
i nstances and the bad apples that you refer to that sully
t he nanme of all of us, those of us who manages communiti es,
those well -intentioned board nmenbers who live in these
conmmuni ties.

So the question is, how do we deal with the bad
apples in a way that doesnst deprive the ability of the well-
run associations to continue to do that, and to keep good
people com ng forward? And oddly enough, | think the areas
are not that divergent. And | just want to hit upon a
coupl e of exanples to give you an idea of how striking the
bal ance is inportant.

El ections. There are clearly situations where
el ections are not run well, and where the incunbents do what

they can to retain the power that they have. In ny
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experience, those issues are few and far between. And nuch
nore prevalent are those associati ons where we canst even get
enough volunteers to popul ate the open board positions. So,
you know, right now, wexre begging people to step forward in
many of our communities. A lot nore bureaucracy and a | ot
more regulation as to what they do are going to drive away
t hose good people. So let:s be careful, again, to not
|l egislate with a hamer here in an area |ike el ectioneering.
Requests for docunentation. Once again, there
clearly are boards that resist the opportunity for people to
| ook behi nd what:s going on and thatz=s wong. By the sane
t oken, there have been many a person who has requested to
| ook at records who basically want to canp out and say,
bring nme the next box. And | think well-run associations
canst permt those fishing expeditions and continue to do
what they do.
And, finally, the exanple of rules violations.
The exanpl e was nmenti oned before about a board inposing what
was characterized as inappropriate fines for rules
violations. M experience is -- first of all, I:msure
that=s true in some exanples. M general experience, though,
i's nost people who nove into these communities want rul es
enforced. |If they didnst, they would have noved into a
single-fam ly home where the nei ghbor can do anything they

want. They nove into a community with sonme sense of
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uniformty because that:s what they want.

So that we, once again, have to strike a bal ance
bet ween not treating the alleged violator in an unfair way
and maki ng sure that we give them due process, but also
maki ng sure that we donst turn a blind eye to the rules that
peopl e bought for.

So | thank you. |I:=:m not suggesting it:s an easy
task, but | think the legislation that ultimtely comes out
of this commttee and is ultimtely adopted has to be very
careful to do it right.

SENATOR RICE: Let ne listen to the other two
speakers, but let ne give the other speakers sonething to
t hi nk about in your discussion. Nunber one, we are very
much aware of the election process in a |lot of these. W
know, for exanple, if you need 123 quorum we can only get
80 out. We also know if you get 80 out, it does not nean
that the three personnel fromthe board -- the three people
have the decision to put the board back. That=s got to be
addressed sonme kind of way.

So youre right. When you say it=s hard to get
peopl e on the board, depending on how your bylaws and your
board is set up it is. Because there are sone peopl e that
work on the board under the conditions theyxre under, they
just cant get elected. Because they canst get enough people

at the el ection because they canst get a quorum because the
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nunbers are too big.

The other thing -- and | know t hat happens right
here. The other thing is that, when you talk about a fishing
expedition -- 16 years in the city council in this city, 21
in state governnment, |I=maware of that. | can tell you
everybody, basically, in Newark, who comes before us, every
council neeting, calling us a bunch of nanes, want
everything in the world. We:re trying to prevent that. W
know you need to have sone control over your destiny, but
t heress another side to that. And we:l|l get to that side
t hrough the ot her speakers.

There:s the people side, who do buy into these
things -- but not to the point that they are being hung up
and choked, choked, choked to death, because board changed,
and managenent changed, a |ot of things changed, and they
have no input in the change process. But go ahead.

MR. RAMSEY: Thank you, Senator Rice, and Senator

James, and Assenbl ywoman Greenstein. Itz nmy pleasure to be
here. M nane is David Ransey. | am a nenber of the
Community Associations Institute. |In fact, | have been the

presi dent of the National Community Associations Institute
as well as the New Jersey Chapter. | do have to spend one
mnute -- and I:msorry, but | canst let the record stand

with some of the statenents that were nade previously here

t oday.
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CAl is a national organization essentially
involved in the education of boards. It was created 30-sone
years ago by the Departnment of Housing and Urban Devel opnment
and by the National Association of Honme Builders, because
t hey saw a crying need 30 sone years ago for honeowners to
have education. And, in fact, nationw de CAl has about
34,000 menbers, of whom
two-thirds are honmeowners. New Jersey has 21 hundred
menbers of whom 1,500 or 1,600 are homeowners. Today, what
we still do is educate. |In fact, the State of Florida, one
of the biggest states that has comunity associ ati ons,
contracts with CAl to provide education on behalf of the
st at e.

The second thing | have to say is, CAl didnst draft
UCIOA. UCIOA is the product of the Uniform Law
Comm ssi oners, an organi zation that, when they put a bil
t oget her, brings across experts fromthe entire country in
all sorts of different disciplines and then has advisors
cone in fromall sorts of different areas. |In fact, | serve
as an advisor to the National Conference of Uniform Law
Comm ssi oners, and | know from going to the meetings the
ki nd of people that are there. And they include honmeowner
representatives who present their position as well. Having
said all that -- and | won:st waste any nore of your tinme, but

| just would like to nmake sure you understand what CAl is
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and what it is about. And it=s here to educate honmeowners.
That=s its main goal in life.

Now, in ternms of issues, Senator, | couldn:st agree

with you nore. There are certain issues that have to be
dealt with. Wen we drafted the original plain vanilla
UCl OA, back in 1996, it had none of the homeowner reform
provisions in it. Assenblyman Bateman then had his task
force hearings, and canme out with 32 recommendations in his
task force. We incorporated -- of those 32 recomendati ons,
we incorporated 23 of them Now, sonme of them coul dn:t go
into legislation at all. Some of them had nothing to do
with legislation. | think there were about five of them
that we didnst incorporate at all

The one thing you:ll find out about us in this
process is we have always been willing to talk. W have
al ways been willing to say, “Well, what:s your position?
Heress our position. Were can we reach sonme m ddl e ground
that works for both of us?” And we:ve done that, otherw se
we woul dn:t have had a bill that changed dramatically as it=s
changed over the years. And, Senator Rice, for instance,
your discussion about quorunms -- as an attorney who
represents community associations, | couldnst agree with you
more. To have a neeting frustrated because you canst get a
gquorum when the docunents say that the quorum requirenments

are 40 percent of the community or whatever it happens to
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say, and you canst do business, is crazy.

And, in fact, if you wanted to talk to us about
sone | egislative provision dealing with quorum requirenents,
we woul d be happy to do it, because we think you should be
able to do business. It just frustrates people. But | do
believe -- and, again, were wlling to talk, but | do
beli eve that sone of the very issues that Senator Doria and
Assenmbl yman Gor don tal ked about, and ny col |l eague M ke Pessi
just tal ked about -- we agree that the bad apples-- W want
t hem out as nmuch as anybody el se wants them out, because
t heyre giving our entire industry a bad name. W want those

peopl e stopped. And we believe that there has to be sone

enf orcenment provision in the bill -- and our bill does have
an enforcenent provision -- to stop the people fromthe bad
apples -- who are the bad appl es.

And our bill actually says if the DCA finds
sonebody is violating the |law and they repeatedly violate
the | aw and won=t stop, they can be renmoved fromoffice. W
believe that:s the right way to deal with that issue. Take
themout. Let sonmebody else cone in and serve in their
pl ace. But not to fine them because as M. Pessi said, if
you start fining these fol ks, the places where you canst get
board nenbers, you canst get unit owners to serve, theyre
not going to serve if theyre going to be subject to fines.

Theyre not going to do that. They donst get paid anything
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to do this job. They are pure volunteers, pure.
So I:m not going to repeat what:s al ready been said

numerous tinmes here today. You:ve heard it all many tines.

All I will say is, were always happy to discuss i ssues and
we will continue to be happy to discuss issues. | think the
805 bill 1s going in the right direction. There are sone

things that you would like to see changed. We:ll tal k about
them The one thing | do want to say: | was also a student
of Professor Askin. And | guess | didnst learn ny |essons
wel |, because | donst 100 percent agree with him on sone of
the things that he says. These bills have very little --
nei ther of these bills have very much to do with the Twin

Ri vers case, very little to do.

Whil e, Senator Rice, your bill and Senator Turner:s
bill, in the preanble, talks a | ot about the Twin Rivers
case, the substance of the bill doesn:st deal really at al

with the Twwn Rivers case.

SENATOR RICE: Nor does S-805.

MR. RAMSEY: No, nor does S-805. And let nme just
say this --

SENATOR RICE: | just -- | didnst mean to cut you
off. | wanted to be clear, but it deals with the people
issues. And what Twin Rivers basically says is that, hold
it, the Turner bill is nore right than 805. And if you

didn:t get that from Frank Askinzs class in terns of
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interpreting the law, then youre right. Youre the
attorney. | didnt finish school. 1:m20 credits short.

But a | ot of people got out of Rutgers with degrees and sone
of us didn:t make it out of there, who | ook at things
differently. But go ahead, give nme your view.

MR. RAMSEY: Well, ny viewon this is that if you
have a | aw that says a nmunicipality, for instance, may adopt
a certain kind of law, of course they nust do that in
accordance with the Constitution. You donst say, when you
have a | aw that says “You may adopt a zoning |law’ or “You
may adopt this kind of law, or that kind of |law -- you don:t
put in the legislation” and it nust follow this particul ar

case,” because of course it has to follow the New Jersey

Constitution. The same thing with our bill and the sane
thing with your bill, Senator Rice, and Senator Turner:s
bill. It doesnt keep referring back to, nor does it need to

keep referring back to the Constitution, because the
Constitution always preenpts everything el se that we do.
And we recognize that. The bills are |ong enough as it is.

If we had that provision in there, they would be tw ce as
| ong.

So, in any event, | think we can both deal wth

that issue. | think it is time nowto nove forward. [t:=s
not tine to wait, yet |onger, for the Suprenme Court to yet

rul e.

J&J COURT TRANSCRI BERS, | NC.



You Are Viewing an Archived Copy from the New Jersey State Library
97

MR. McGRATH:  Thank you, M. Chairman, Senator
Janmes, Assenbl ywoman Greenstein. | too have a connection to
Newar k, as | was born and raised here in ny early years. M
famly had a business not too far fromhere, 75 to 80 years,
on Cabinet Street off of West Market, until the Newark
Housi ng Authority took the property -- or actually asked to
take the property.

SENATOR RICE: Could you give your --

MR. McGRATH. I=msorry. M nane is Jack MG ath.

I am a honmeowner. | have the dubious distinction of being
the first honeowner president in the New Jersey chapter
history of CAl. 1l:ve |listened to many things that were said
today. 1l:ve been around this state. 1l:ve |listened to
probl ens that people have had. M comunity associ ation,
which | was just recently reelected | ast week to serve
anot her term doesnst have those problems. But | think the
chai rman has recogni zed that there are communities within
this state that do have that problem and he=s trying to
bal ance the act to correct these situations.

| am al so the chair-elect of the Community
Associ ati on Vol unteer Leaders of CAl National. There are
seven of us that represent homeowners throughout the
country. I=mproud to be a menber of CAI. | really resented
sonme of the things that were said here today, but I|:m not

going to direct nyself to that.

J&J COURT TRANSCRI BERS, | NC.



You Are Viewing an Archived Copy from the New Jersey State Library
98

Comm ttee associ ations have to make inportant and
soneti mes conpl ex decisions that inpact every homeowner in
their community. Consolidating the [aws that govern
comunity associations will nmore conpletely define the
structure within which these associations are permtted to
operate. By reducing the potential for confusion, we hope
to al so reduce the potential for internal conflict and
m sunder st andi ng with individual community associ ations.

And, in closing, I:mrem nded of an adage by Bill Cosby. |
dont know what the key to success is, but the key to failure
is trying to please everyone. Thank you for the opportunity
to address you today.

SENATOR RICE: And let nme concur with your quote.

Anyone who knows ne, | donst try to please everyone. | try
to help everyone, recognizing that if | try to help
everyone, | fall short but | take care of the mpjority.
That=s my history, that:=s ny | egacy, and it:zs docunented. Let
me al so indicate that those who are pronul gators of the 805
| understand fromtalking to Bill Caulis (phonetic) and
others that this initiative started years ago, to the point
that Bill got frustrated talking to ne as well. [It:=s al nost
li ke, “l=ve got to have it because | worked so long.” But
ti mes change, and so do people and the way things happen.

But | never really hear or get a good grip, line

by line, what=s wong with 1608, if you took the foundation
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of it. Because sone of the things that are in 1608 canme from
S-805 when we canme -- we started whacking up pieces. But
there seened to be sections -- and | wonst identify them now,
if you want ne to identify them!l wll -- that you are very
adamant about. And the areas that you are very adamant

about are the areas, it seens, to not really “balance” the
rights of residents, but in some cases create nore authority
for the board, that can be of use to dimnish those few

ri ghts they have left.

Now, if you need ne to get that to you -- because
maybe you shoul d be tal king about not 1608, not 805; maybe
that=s the problem Everybody has their team now. Maybe we
shoul d tal k about what is it we agree to in 805, what is it
we agree with, in 1608 -- not the good stuff, the hard
stuff. Maybe we should do the opposite. Let:=s talk about
what we don:t agree with and how we get agreenent,
particularly if youre tal king about expanding powers to
board nenmbers beyond what they have. Make things a little
tighter, and give nore rights to homeowners that, maybe --
rights that go too far that -- | guess get those long |ines.

Maybe that:-s where we should be at, at this point as we nove
forward, you know, because | think it=s inportant that we do
sonet hi ng.

But we canst say, “This is where | was for so many

years and now’ -- you know, instead of -- because I:-mtelling
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you right now, as Chair, it may not ever cone out of
commttee. And | think if we did nothing, then it would nmake
it status quo, which nmeans we still have the problens. Sonme
of the people having problens, theyre spending big noney
i ndividually and collectively for attorneys. And attorneys
want that, by the way. | know sone of these attorneys,
okay? Some of them are legislators. But they |ike that
stuff. And in the neanwhile, they are payi ng your
organi zati on -- not your organization, but the managenent
group attorneys, because the nanagenment has to have an
attorney. And theyre getting double-whamm ed. 1In the
meanwhi | e, people are being foreclosed and everything el se.
So to do nothing to nme is foolish and suicidal.
To nove forward, even though we -- none of us may be happy.
G ve you the benefit, since 1996, to get a step up and open
doors so we can continue to dial ogue and talk and wei gh
things. G ven our option would at least -- you know,
Senator Janes -- allow sone folks in the senior community
who don:t have problens, or others, sonme kind of way not to
do it. | believe in permssive legislation and | believe in
statewi de mandates. But | also believe that we can create a
conprom se, if that=s the only way to go to hel p people, and
ot her people don:t get hurt; that:s the best way to go, you
know.

So | dont try to |legislate to make everything one
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way for every city, when there are 566 different cities.

But if | canst help it, then somebody gets hurt in the m x,
because l:ve got to help those who need help too. And so

t hi nk about those things for nme. You:ve got good
representation -- believe ne, you:ve got the best -- that
called ne quite a bit to educate ne, try to get conprom ses,
etcetera, in Trenton, people that | talked to on your behalf
and others. But were not there yet. And either the

chai rman, that=s me, is going to nmove a bill forward that

| ooks I'i ke 1608 or there won:t be a bill. And I think we need
to have one.

So nmy point is, is that let:s take 1608 and 805,
conme back to the table. That=s what | tried to do with both
peopl e a year ago, and sone of the staff there. W were
doing pretty good until sonebody outside deci ded we shoul dn:t
go any further. They thought maybe we were working too good
together. We need to get back to that. This will be the
last bill to come out of our ny commttee in ternms of the
series of public hearings that l:ve been hol ding over the

summer. Wexre going to do em nent domain. W:re going to do

SCIl. So -- But in Novenber, beginning of Decenber, | expect
a call for a debate on the bill. If it is nmy commttee and
the majority see fit for a bill to come, itz going to be the
bill that=s a reflection of these public hearings and ot her

things to be heard, and all the interest groups on both
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sides that had it.

If they say “not,” then there won:t be a bill. And
t hat means that next year when we start doi ng canpai gni ng,
t hose who think I:mwong can do all they can to get ne
unel ected. I:=ve been there before too. But I:ve got to work
for everybody. 1I:ve got to work for you. I:ve got to work
for the people in particular. And l=ve got to work for not
just people in my district, but my vote, when it gets cast,
is statewde. And so we are New Jersey senators and
assenbl ypersons, and we:ve got to be m ndful of the fact.

And so I:m not going to go into the election year
worryi ng about this group of people who are residents and
voters, what theyre going to do to ne. I:mnot going to go
in worrying about what the noney people are going to do to
me. I=mgoing to continue to stay focused since | have 21
years, on how do we work together. And we have been doi ng
that. Were alnost there. | just think were a little bit
away from where we should be. And I will get back and cal
the legislators together, and everybody else, with all of
this to see where we are. | donst think were that far apart
on hel ping the peopl e.

MR. McGRATH: If | can say one thing, Senator
Ri ce.

SENATOR RICE: |I:=:m sorry, excuse ne.

MR. McGRATH: | donst want there to be a
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m si npression that for 10 years we:ve stood still, because
far fromit. Wewve made dramatic changes to the bill in
response to other peopless requests to it over that 10-year
period of tinme. What we have found is the people who are
adverse to us are unwilling to make any changes. And to be
honest with you
-- and | should be honest on behalf of our organization --
we woul d never accept 1608 as it currently is drafted. And
if you do want a line by line, were always ready to do that.
| nmean, | have it here and | could spend the next hour

telling you what:=s horrible about 1608. But | donst suspect,
for the sake of everybody else who is here -- that:s not
fair.

SENATOR RICE: Wwell --

MR. McGRATH: But I=:malways willing to engage in
di al ogue to get to a bill that neets the specific concerns
that you have and al so neets the concerns that we have.

SENATOR RI CE: Well, that=s what | want. VWhat | :=ve

been asking for is objectivity, line by |line, because | can
take your bill and | can go line by line until I=mvery happy
what | know about that bill. | can even lay it down wth

all the other statutes, okay, what was intended for what. |
can lay it down in your bill as to why | canst do this
because, if | do this, this really should be over here. |

can do the same thing with the -- but what | donst know is
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your side, line by line. If | raise the question, “Wy
woul d you not want to do this, this is not taking away power
fromyou but it=s hel ping so and so,” then | want you to say,
“Well, | disagree, this takes away our power.” Be honest.

If it=s a power thing, donst be ashanmed and say,
dont want my power diluted, okay. Don:t be ashanmed to say,
we need nore help and nore teeth. Let nme know exactly what:s
wrong, okay, because one thing I know, if | donst know
anything else, a lot of things people give up, they have no
problemw th. But for sone reason, when it cones to power -
- | donst care if itz political power, position power,
organi zati on power -- nobody wants to give. And l:ve al ways
argued to the people to get off their butts. The real power
is in the people in the first place. They just donst know it
because we keep them divided so much. But show me where we
hurt you, because |I donst want to hurt you. | want to hel p.

But | want to help the public that you serve because it-s
t he same public that we serve.

MR. McGRATH: Were happy to do that. And I want
to make it clear that at the end of the day, what hurts the
associ ation hurts the owners in the associations. And that:s
where we have a problem and that:s why | want to have that
di al ogue.

SENATOR RICE: That:=s what we have to see. That:s

where we have to break it down, okay?
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MR. McGRATH: That:=s fi ne.

SENATOR RICE: Ckay, thank you very nuch.

UNI DENTI FI ED SPEAKER: Thank you.

UNI DENTI FI ED SPEAKER: Thank you.

SENATOR RICE: Okay. Were wrapping up for those
who have to |l eave. Okay. W have John Cannel. And Conor

Fennessy. |Is Conor still here? (no response)
SENATOR RICE: COkay. 11 get to you. Were
getting ready to wap up, okay? | just want to stay with

UCl OA stuff, okay?

MR. FENNESSY: That:=s fi ne.

M5. BOYD: MW nane was called twice. I:msorry,
Senat or .

SENATOR RI CE:  Youwre back.

MS. BOYD: Lanouri a.

SENATOR RICE: Yes. Wiy donst you cone on up. You
can conme up and sit, John, but |let her speak first.

MS. BOYD: Thank you

UNI DENTI FI ED SPEAKER: | -m sorry, you=ve got two
ot hers.

SENATOR RICE: Yes, | told himto sign it and to
conme up. She was --

MR. KAM NSKY: | signed it. They have a bus
wai ting for us.

SENATOR RICE: Oh, they have a bus waiting for
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you?
MR. KAM NSKY:  Yes.
UNI DENTI FI ED SPEAKER:  Yes.
SENATOR RICE: Okay. Youre the |ast speaker?
MR. KAM NSKY: | will be very brief.
SENATOR RICE: Conme on up, no problem
SENATOR JAMES: Take your tine.
MS. BOYD: | donit mnd waiting. | just --
SENATOR RICE: Yes, just --
UNI DENTI FI ED SPEAKER: She can cone up and sit
down now.

SENATOR RICE: Yes, I:mtelling her to cone up now.

UNI DENTI FI ED SPEAKER: She can sit down. Yes, cone
and sit down, Lanouri a.

SENATOR RICE: Wait a mnute. You guys let -- and
| respect the Senator and | respect the staff. Let me run
the neeting. | understand that, okay?

You were asked for several tinmes. Have a seat,
okay, and we:ll let you speak. | know | told you you could
speak; and | also said | had himcone, but | didn:st know a
bus was leaving. So I:mgetting this together. Okay, al
right?

And t hank you for allowing the gentleman to speak
so he can nake the bus, because the people did travel a |ong

way, as well
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MR. KAM NSKY: Thank you very nmuch for giving ne
this opportunity.

SENATOR RI CE: Just mmke sure you give your nane
for the record and where you are from COkay?

MR. KAM NSKY: My name is Joseph Kam nsky. I::ma
resi dent of Monroe Township, Greenbriar at Whittingham And
| thank you for giving nme this |ate opportunity to speak.
l:m going to try to be as brief as possible, but one thing
t hat has not been discussed is that in 1608, that calls for
the ban of an unbrella association. And in ny devel opnent,
we have three different villages. And as | understand, the
banning of this unbrella association would require us to
have three different organi zations. That includes three
di fferent managenents, three different boards, etc. | don:t
know if this is interpreting it the way the lawis witten.

However, if that be the case, the three
managenents would -- no one has ever nentioned how nuch it:s
going to cost in additional costs to run these operations.
| have made a tentative calculation. I:mcertified. Based
on three different managenents, if 1608 cones through, it-s
going to be a substantial increase. You:ll have to have
three different managenent teans. That costs noney. And
ot her than costs, CAl sticking their two cents in with | obby
costs. Itz just an increased cost on everything.

And | blame the community thenselves for this
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probl em because no one wants to get out and vote. It:s

al ways, “Leave it to the next guy.” But as soon as anything
conmes t hrough, then everyone bitches and npans. But you:ve
got to do something for us. This isnst going to help if that
be the case.

SENATOR RICE: Well, let ne-- |Is that your
readi ng of 1608, or is that something that was explained to
you by --

MR. KAM NSKY: Would that require an unbrella ban?

The unbrell a organi zati on woul d be banned. What woul d be
replacing the unbrella organi zation?

SENATOR RICE: Yes, ny question is, that:s your
interpretation fromreading the bill or that:s sonmething --

MR. KAM NSKY: That:=s only one of them There are
pl enty --

SENATOR RICE: Ckay. Then let nme just --

MR. KAM NSKY: | donst want to go into too much
detail .

SENATOR RICE: Yes, but ny point is, is that that:s
not totally accurate.

MR. KAM NSKY: Well, what:=s accurate?

SENATOR RI CE: \What happens right now, they can
formthese master organizations and break them down. The
builder is trying to stop that from happeni ng unl ess they

are already forned.
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MR. KAM NSKY: That:s how it:s read?

SENATOR RI CE:  Yes.

MR. KAM NSKY: | don:t know --

SENATOR RICE: Hang on. Were going to take --

MR. KAM NSKY: | understood it to nean that that
woul d be banned, and in lieu of there will be three
di fferent organizations.

SENATOR RI CE: Hang on a nonent.

ASSEMBLYWOVAN GREENSTEIN:  The --

SENATOR RI CE: No.

ASSEMBLYWOVAN GREENSTEIN:  That:s not -- the court

decision in Fox v. Kings Gant, which is a New Jersey
Suprene Court decision, held that certain types of master
associ ations are not permtted to be forned by a devel oper
if they usurp all of the political power of a subcondom nium
association within a larger planned community. And the bil
provi des that that court decision is nodified. So that a
devel oper would not be permtted to forma master
association in that right. The bill does not -- theres no
provision in the bill for disbanding any master associ ations
t hat have al ready been forned prior to the court decision.

MR. KAM NSKY: Well, 1:11 have to go through it
because the way | read it -- and | had soneone give nme an
opinion on it who is an attorney. This is what they

understood it to be. It would ban -- there has to be an
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increase in costs, period, no matter what goes through. And
were really under sonme pressure where | am now, because the
| atest thing -- theywre estimating an increase in our

mai nt enance costs starting in 2007, plus all the other
increases. Itz just going to be an unbearable situation for
most of the senior citizens living in New Jersey.

SENATOR RICE: Now, did the -- in the Senate Bil
805, unless theress been sone anmendnents, Section 44 of that
particular bill, part of that bill, 805, not 1608, what that
does -- that permts the devel oper to formthe master
association. And then if, in fact, that happens, then it-s
actually going -- itz actually contradicting pretty nuch
what was said in the New Jersey Suprene Court case of Fox v.
Ki ngs. But we:ll |ook back into it to make sure there is
clarity, because the idea is not to go retrospect, but to go
future; and thatzs the whole idea. But | think you have it -
- you:ve got the two bills wong in terms of which one does
what .
MR. KAM NSKY: | donst know. That:=s very possi bl e.

Of course, where we are now in Greenbriar, were very, very
happy with our board. Itz -- everything is open door. [If |
want to go into ny accounting office and ask for a
statenent, no question. |If | have a problemwth
managenent, | go right into the manager:s office and state ny

-- no problem Everything is an open door. Nothing is
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hi dden. W have elections free and clear, no problem W
don:t want any part of this situation.

SENATOR RICE: And that=s why --

MR. KAM NSKY: It only incurs additional costs.

SENATOR RICE: No, first of all, cost is comng
out, but it could be cost, indirect if you sued us, why were
| ooking at the option; where you have an option of taking
your
(i ndi scernible) and not to be a part of it. But we also
want to make sure, in the future, |long after you:ve
transferred soneplace else, if the problenms do start to
rise, they can get in. Okay?

MR. KAM NSKY: That:=s anot her probl em

SENATOR RICE: Were on your teamright now  Okay?

MR. KAM NSKY: | thank you very, very nuch for
your tine.

SENATOR RICE: Ckay, thank you, thank you very
much.

ASSEMBLYWOMAN GREENSTEI N:  You have to speak into
t hat one.

SENATOR RICE: Speak in -- go sit next to John
here, Lamouria. Sit right next to the big m ke. Okay.

MS. BOYD: Thank you, Senator Rice, nenbers of the
subconmm tt ee.

ASSEMBLYWOMAN GREENSTEI N:  Thank you. Thank you,
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al |
UNI DENTI FI ED SPEAKER: Thank you.
SENATOR RICE: First of all, thank you, everybody.
Excuse me. Thank you very much for being patient, for
traveling. You becane a new famly. | donst know what the
bill is going to look |ike. You may not want nme in the
famly later, but we:ve been spending a lot of tine together.
And |:=:m sure the Assenbl ywonman is just as --
ASSEMBLYWOMAN GREENSTEI N:  Thank you al |,
constituents, for com ng
SENATOR RICE: Go ahead.
MS. BOYD: Thank you. First off, I:=d |ike to thank
t he subcommttee for permtting ne to address ny concerns.
Secondly, I:d like to thank you personally, Senator Rice, for
keepi ng your prom se and follow ng through on these issues
which are so critical to over one mllion New Jersey
residents; and also, | believe, to people who are living

out si de the honmeowner associations. M nane is Lanouria

Boyd. | am an attorney. | amnot a menber of any common or
communi ty associ ation organi zation. | am a honeowner in
Society Hill, here in Newark. | am also an assistant county
counsel here in Newark. | amnot a nut, but | am soneone

who believes in advancing the causes that are critical to ny
community and al so standing up for what | believe are ny

ri ghts.
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The reason that | have opted to address this
subcomm ttee is because of a nightmare that | lived for
three years, all right, to litigate against nine attorneys
in order to assert ny rights and to preserve ny honme over
what started out to be a mnor dispute over a refundable
deposit. The bylaws, the governing docunents of ny
condom ni um associ ation were not followed. And in the
context of litigation and also in the context of being a
homeowner throughout the years, | asked for a review of the
homeowner s associ ation=s records and was deni ed access to
t hat 1 nformtion.

| followed through with a conplaint to the
Department of Community Affairs, Division of Codes and
St andar ds, Bureau of Honeowner Protection, only to receive a
response approximately nine nonths later that if | wanted to
revi ew those docunents, | would have to go through the condo
associ ation attorneys, which is not the procedure outlined
in my homeowners’ governing docunents. Additionally, there
were financial records that were applicable solely to ny
unit that | asked to review and | was deni ed access to those
things. And in trying to litigate those issues, | was
shocked to have a Superior Court judge say to ne, “You have
no right to review those records,” even though it:=s clearly
outlined in the condom nium act that you had a right to

review them prior to purchasing your hone.
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Now, I:1 tell you why that:s so significant for ne
-- because | undertook to litigate those issues nyself as an
attorney. | |ooked for three years for counsel to represent
me. Professor Askin was here, testifying before you
earlier, and he said sonmething that was right on point. |If
you find an attorney that is well-versed in the area of the
| aw, they won:st be representing homeowners. They wll be
representing condo associations. So what really the
homeowner is left up tois to have a lot of noney to pay the
average attorney to bring himor herself up to speed with
this area of the law. And then ultimately if they don:t
prevail, theysre going to be paying two attorneys,
notw t hst andi ng, in your association dues, youzre already
payi ng for those attorneys.

So the burden on the homeowner, | think, is an
enor mous burden, when you have rights that you should be
able to assert and youre left with basically either pulling
the equity out of your hone or refinancing, or whatever you
have to do, in order to assert your right. And so your
other alternative is to inpart to the Legislature the
i nportance of making sure that your rights are protected. |
just want to enphasize how critical what yousre doing is here
today for those of us who are honeowners. | donst cone to
you as anything but a homeowner. But what | am doi ng, |

think, is speaking out for that average honeowner, ny

J&J COURT TRANSCRI BERS, | NC.



You Are Viewing an Archived Copy from the New Jersey State Library

115

nei ghbor, who maybe coul dn:t- get to this hearing, that

nei ghbor who doesn:t feel enmpowered to reach out to you

Senator Rice, you know -- | wote you a letter
which I:1 provide a copy of this letter to the commttee, |
made extra copies -- you know that I:=ve been on this issue

for along time now And I wote you outlining sonme of the
concerns that | had on January 21 of 2005. And those issues
have not gone away. | think it=s atrocious that Ed Hanneman
is really the only go-to person that we have here in the
State of New Jersey, and he has no real viable backup in
terms of litigating these issues on our behalf.

As well -- and, again, | have a vol une of
information on this subject, but | knowthe time is limted.
As well, there are sonme issues with respect to the
construction defects. Now that were out of tinme in Society
Hll, I want to ensure that new honmeowners are -- that there
is full disclosure as to possible defects to new honmeowners.
| have an el ectrical box dangling underneath ny kitchen
sink. There should never be that kind of situation, an
el ectrical box dangling under a water source. That:s
sonething that | just, from common sense, know as a unit
owner. |I=msure that soneone constructing these devel opnents
has to know better

But, | want to know, how did that get past

inspection? Wiy is it that there is only one neans of
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egress and ingress in Society HIl? Wy is it that it took
me six nonths to get ny condo association to have ny

nei ghbor renmove two park benches that were chained in front
of nmy bedroom w ndows? It should not take that |long to have
sinpl e i ssues addressed.

So I:mgoing to ask -- the other thing is that one
of the things that | learned in the course of all of ny
research i s when you are purchasing these properties, even
if you review the governing docunents ahead of time, youre
not told what youre going to be faced with if you try to
assert your rights under them | think there ought to be
full disclosure by these condo associ ations as to whether or
not they are going to adhere to their own rules and
regul ati ons, because in ny viewit=s a fraud in the
i nducenent if you know that when a homeowner goes to assert
their rights, youre not going to cooperate with them and
yousre not going to follow your ADR procedures.

And | believe that this Legislature also ought to
take a ook at how what it is doing confornms to what Federal
regul ati ons and nonprofit |law says. And so | appreciate the
opportunity to speak out on these issues. As you can only
i magine, | have a |lot nore to say, but | am m ndful of the
time constraints and | thank you.

SENATOR RICE: A couple of things. W:re at a

stage now, Ms. Boyd, that sone of the recommendati ons that -
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- and then you understand the |egislation. You kind of know
t he changes made so far in these different bills, 805, 1608.
But beyond the bills, the conversation that was generated
here today, | need you to take the tine again to give ne an
update on potential recommendati ons that govern these condos

units; because people don:t even know what you and your

nei ghbors are going through. They think that the way theyre
living -- thatz=s the way they all are, and theywxe not. And
it:s easy to say, well, go make the board do it that way.

You canst make the board do it that way given the structure.
So | need to know what those recommendati ons are so we can

| ook at them

MS. BOYD: Thank you, Senator.

SENATOR RICE: In terns of this whole construction
piece -- of SClI, etc. -- a lot of problens at Society Hill -
- we were glad to see Society Hill come here. W know it:s
the spark plug to taking Newark to where it should be. You
know Newar k, has conme -- you can hunt for their
(i ndiscernible) there. But unfortunately, in sonme of those
phases the devel oper -- you know, at one tine | thought they
did it because it:s Newark. One thing about people comng to
Newar k, they figure mnority and wonen, etc. You know --
it:s Newark, we:ll do what we want to do and nobody wi |l know
it.

Unfortunately, the sane devel opers did the sanme
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type of construction in suburban and weal thier communities.
That:=s unfortunate. The question is, how do we start to
tighten up, given an SCI investigation, where there is
fairness, because the majority of the people in the industry
who are builders are not bad. But there are a handful of
devel opers, from ny perspective, and it=s ny opinion that an
i nvestigation needs to go beyond SCI. It needs to go
directly into a crimnal investigation. And I:mgetting
t hose things -- those are things that ny coll eagues, such as
Senator Janes and others who don:t make these neetings, don:t
hear. They hear what people tell themin Trenton, and then
people in Trenton are usually | obbyists and people who are
friends of ours, supporters in sone cases, but they
represent other interests.

What they donst do is conme out and hear from people
li ke you on this very serious stuff. And that:=s why, when
they get to commttee neetings like this, its=s alittle
confusi ng about what we=re tal king about, because there:s no
real focus. And so | would need anything you can give ne
and the residents over there. | know that some of the
residents work late and they said they would probably cone
here. They were going to send an attorney for the boards
because | want to know what they have to say as well. But
get back and get nme what you can; and | appreciate it.

Ckay?
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MS. BOYD: If | can just respond, Senator?
SENATOR RI CE:  Sure.
MS. BOYD: | actually had -- unfortunately had
taken pictures, which | downloaded. | couldnt print out
fast enough in order to try to hal fway make this neeting.
SENATOR RICE: | understand.
MS. BOYD: | had a very busy day today. However
if it pleases the subcommttee, | can certainly create a

file attendant with the pictures that | have taken.

SENATOR RI CE: Ri ght .

MS. BOYD: And sone of the other docunentation
which | think is critical to what you are doing. And | can
e-mail it to the commttee nmenbers, if that:=s acceptable.

SENATOR RICE: That:=s acceptable. And also, I:m
very much interested because yousre going through a process
that others are going through, a little differently, in sone
of the other developnents, |like Ms. G ovine's and ot hers.
need to know how to tighten the process up. You know, how
do you go before a construction board and they to sone
degree work with you, and on the other side ignore you? You
know, how do | turn and just say, “Well, were going to just
gi ve you what we want to give you, nore or less, and the
hell with you, that:s what everybody get and we agree with
that? For exanple, inspection on your house. You know,

respect the fact that so many units you want a general
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inspect. But if | require one with ny nane on it, what:s so
difficult about putting nmy name on it? Do you understand?

MS. BOYD: That:=s right.

SENATOR RICE: | need to know t hese kind of
things. | need to know what happened when you tried to go
to ADR. | know- M. Frasier (phonetic) was going to be
here. | donst know who is right or wong. But | know he:s

been witing every day he:s been to the state. He said,
okay, you want nme to go down there, I:ll go down there. He
went down there and cane back totally frustrated. | don:t

t hi nk because the result; | think because of the process.
You know, | need to know and it:zs on the record, you know,
what do you nmean you waited nine nonths for a response from
DCA?

See, there are things that ny coll eagues don:t want
to take into consideration in this legislation. They just
want to make it sound good, tell sonebody did sonething
wonderful for them get reelected and nove to the next
piece. And | respect that, but that:s no ny style, as you
know. I:ve got to know where |I:=:m going. Look, when it=s all
over with, everybody is not going to be happy with ne
anyway. And I:=mtal king about people who I:mtrying to do
the bill for. But we want to put as nmuch witing in as we
can, before we strike conprom ses to get a bill passed.

MS. BOYD: Well, the beautiful thing, Senator, is
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l:m a packrat. So | have all their letters. 1:1 be glad to
send themto you.

SENATOR RICE: Thank you.

ASSEMBLYWOVAN GREENSTEI N:  Senat or ?

SENATOR RI CE: Assenbl ywonman.

ASSEMBLYWOVAN GREENSTEIN:  One quick line. [I:mm
really glad to hear your story. It=s clearly conpelling.
And | want you to know that our Monroe people who have |eft,
they were giving you a big thunbs up because --

MS. BOYD: Good for them

ASSEMBLYWOVAN GREENSTEIN:  -- your story and
theirs are simlar. So obviously, itz good for us to know
how this is happeni ng throughout the entire state.

MS. BOYD: Absolutely.

ASSEMBLYWOVAN GREENSTEI N:  Thank you.

MS. BOYD: Thank you

SENATOR RICE: One thing that didnst come up
t hroughout the state -- maybe you can speak on it, and then
maybe they:l |l want to, Ms. Boyd.

MS. BOYD: Yes, sir.

SENATOR RICE: Maybe it:=s sonething you can di scuss
in general or in detail, whichever you choose. Mybe it:s
sonet hi ng you donst want to di scuss because we:ve had
conversations. The nunber of foreclosures in these common

community devel opnents, at least in that area, are
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ridiculous. And then I-mtold that a | ot of the foreclosures
are justifiable. But I:malso told that a | ot of
foreclosures are really caused by sonme of the decisions and
the way the board is handling things.

MS. BOYD: Absolutely.

SENATOR RICE: And we need to have a little bit

more, if you can, on the record for that.

MS. BOYD: | can give you just what | know,
Senat or .

SENATOR RI CE:  Okay.

MS. BOYD: I:1 tell you what pronpted ne to
litigate. What pronpted nme to litigate was, as | indicated,

it started over a sinple dispute over a deposit, a

ref undabl e deposit. And | was a little shocked to see how
t he condo associ ation attorneys were so eager to go after
me. And | then turned to ny governing docunents and what |
expected was the ADR procedures as outlined in ny governing
docunments, and to resolve some concerns and issues | had.
What | got was actually exactly the opposite, okay?

So fast forward to three years of litigation. |
attended the board neeting in October of 2005 and |
addressed these concerns with the board. And | was told
flat out by the board treasurer, who is now the board
president, we donst do -- we donit oversee what the property

managenent associ ation does and their attorneys. W just
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let themdo their own thing. So, in other words, youre
standing in the fiduciary duty to me, and you just let the
attorneys and the property nmanagenent do their own thing --
t he property nmanagenent conpany whose contract expired two
years prior, mnd you, and so, under our governing
docunents, had no authority to do any of the things that

t hey were doing.

As an attorney, | also knew that | had -- the
nunber of foreclosures in Society H Il was a matter of
public record. So I could request of the court, say, an
accounting of how many forecl osures had transpired. And
that letter, | think, then was distributed to you. At that
time | think I had counted about nine foreclosures. \Wen I
updated ny research, about six or -- maybe six to eight
mont hs | ater, the nunber of foreclosures which had taken
pl ace had actually exceeded the nunmber of units in the
devel opnent. Now, ny nei ghbors and |, were working people.

You know, there are sone retirees and maybe a few others
who, you know, | donst know what their inconmes are. But, for
the nost part, wexre working people.

So this is not just a nei ghborhood of deadbeats.
Qur mai ntenance isnst so exorbitantly high that people can:t
pay it. But | think that what has happened, and what |
woul d have rather had seen, was that these aggressive

attorneys had gone after the devel oper during the period of
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time when they could have litigated the construction
defects, rather than running nmy neighbors out of their hones
when they probably could have sat down with the nei ghbors
and wor ked sonething out. And then they undertook to
unilaterally -- although there should have been a 70 percent
vote of the honeowners in order to change or anmend our

byl aws or our governing documents -- the board undertook on
itself to amend our byl aws and then engage in the practice
of towing unit owners: cars fromthe | ot.

So these violations are egregious. One year ago |
asked for the mnutes of that board neeting. | was told
they were not available. W:re having a board neeting on
November 20. So now |:=m expecting on, Novenber 20, to get
the board neeting -- the mnutes fromlast year:s neeting.
But, clearly, there is a problem here.

SENATOR RICE: So to get the -- do you know
whet her or not the m nutes are available from |l ast year:s
meeting?

MS. BOYD: | was told they were not and woul d not
be until this year

SENATOR RICE: So mnutes froma neeting are not -
- okay. In other words --

MS. BOYD: That:=s what | was told.

SENATOR RICE: -- theress that rmuch time in between

produci ng m nutes for a neeting?
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MS. BOYD: That:=s what | was told.

SENATOR RICE: The staff needs to note that,
because these are the kinds of things -- you cant get
records, you canit expedite things, you cant -- these are
the kinds of things that nobody wants to hear about, | know

at least in the political arena. You know, they think 805
is the greatest thing in the world and it=s not. And I
really wish ny coll eagues had stayed to |listen to Ms. Boyd.
That=s why | was trying to get her up a little earlier.
Ckay. Thank you very nmuch, Ms. Boyd.

MS. BOYD: Thank you. Thank you, Subcomm ttee.

SENATOR RICE: Ckay, John.

MR. CANNEL: Thank you. | --

SENATOR RICE: Excuse nme one qui ck nonent.

MR. CANNEL: Sure.

SENATOR RICE: I:=:mglad that you stayed. Wuld you
relate back that, in those comunities in Monroe and others
where there is no problens, this is the opposite side of it,
the story you just heard? You know what |:=m sayi ng?

UNI DENTI FI ED SPEAKER: There are plenty of
problems in our conmunity.

SENATOR RI CE:  Okay.

UNI DENTI FI ED SPEAKER: There are plenty of
problems in our conmunity.

SENATOR RICE: Right. And | was tal king about the
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ones -- all of the them don:t have them |I:=mtalking about
the ones that say, “I want to try to help,” that donst have
them This is the other end of it. Okay, go ahead.

MR. CANNEL: | ama lawer. | work for the New
Jersey Law Revision Comm ssion -- |legislation comm ssion
And t he Comm ssi on began about four or five years ago
working in this area. W turned out a piece of work that I=m
not sure was terribly helpful. A lot of the unit owners
liked it and the CAl didn:t. And it went nowhere, and that
may have been perfectly all right; in fact, appropriate
given all the things that have happened since. This is
per haps the nost inportant area that you are likely to
legislate in. It mght be the nost inportant bit of law in
this generation. Basically, what:zs happened is we --

SENATOR RI CE: Needed changes.

MR. CANNEL: Yes.

UNI DENTI FI ED SPEAKER: Can you give your nane?

MR. CANNEL: Oh, I:msorry, ny nane is John Cannel.

I:mthe Executive Director of New Jersey Law Revi sion

Comm ssi on. \What:s happened is, there:s devel oped this new
| evel of governnment that has conme in, that affects between a
sixth and a seventh of the people in the State of New
Jersey, and the | aw has not done much with it. There is a
real need for conprehensive legislation that will regularize

everyone:s rights and responsibilities in this area. But,
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having said that, it isnt easy to do.
When the Conm ssion began its project, it began

with the Uniform Common Interest Omership Act as a start.

But they found -- the comm ssioners found technical problens
with it very quickly, both in ternms of its | anguage -- that
is it wasnit understandable -- and in terns of certain

defects in the areas it covered. And then found, nost
inportantly, that it didn:t cover the nost inportant areas
t hat you are now concerned with, which is the probl ens
bet ween the boards and the unit owners. As a result, the
Comm ssion did sone work in that area and produced
sonet hing, and it was as good as it was at the time. But
thatz=s a long time ago, and |I donzt think it=s sufficient.
Youre welconme to look at it. It may be useful to you

| donzt think the Uniform Common | nterest Ownership
Act is a good place to begin right now, for two reasons.
First, it=s a rather bad uniformact. There are good ones
and there are bad ones, and this one isn:t wonderful.
Second, and nore inportant, the National Conference of
Conmi ssioners on Uniform State Laws are in the process of
revising it. They donst think itss up to snuff. And,
therefore, probably the right thing to do is not to begin
with it right now

However, you donst have the option of doing

not hi ng. These problens that yousve heard are very severe.
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During the tinme that we were working on the area, | nust
have gotten three or four calls a nonth, straight through.
Four-fifths of them were probably objections to sonething
that the board was doing to sonme individual unit owner. The
other fifth were people fromthe board saying that this unit
owner was conpletely intractable and driving everybody el se
crazy, and what could be done with it. Sonmebody has to set
down the particular rights and responsibilities in this

ar ea.

And we can no |onger say that this is nerely a
contractual problem because at common | aw no party has the
right to fine another. No one can act |ike the governnent.

But, in this area, we are allowing the boards to fine the
i ndi vi dual menbers, which neans were treating themlike a
governnment. If theyre going to be treated like a
governnment, they need to have sone of the restrictions of a
governnment put on them Which ones? How many? How they

shoul d operate? 1:m pleased to say that:s now on your desk

and not mne. It isnt an easy issue.
Sonme of the things you:ve tal ked about, | think
t heyre very clearly excellent ideas -- the openness and

things like that. Enforcenent is never sonething the
Comm ssion dealt with. And | will not express an opinion as
to whet her you want good, easy, avail able enforcenent that

costs nmoney to the society, or whether you want to rely on
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| awyers which will not cost noney to the society but will to
t he individual people. There is no right answer to any of
t hese problens. It is always a balancing act and -- which
makes it uniquely better for the Legislature to do than for
my Conm ssion, because the Comm ssion does best in areas
that are really technical and where the substance is one of,
how can we do it efficiently, not how we make the politica
deci si ons.

Not wi t hst andi ng, the Comm ssion is back in
busi ness on this area again, and authorized me to conme and
share material with you that you:ve just seen. That is, the
conm ssi oners have a breadth of experience and they:ve all
run into problens in condom niunms and cooperatives where
they work. And one is the right to sell or transfer your
interests, and that:s one of the provisions they drafted.
Anot her is the right not to be evicted fromyour unit,
because apparently that=s begun to be done in certain areas.
And the third is the right not to be subject to
unreasonabl e regul ati ons, especially in a situation where
you cone into the unit, you count on it, youwve bought a unit
and now all of a sudden they change the regul ati ons out from
under you. And you donst really have the -- and it really
interferes with your ability to live as you want to |ive.

Those three areas are in the materials you=:ve j ust

been given. | want one caveat on it: this is a work in
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progress. The Comm ssion is now on sonething like a fifth
draft of this. As you can see fromthe marks on it, sonme of
the things are things that were done at the |ast neeting.
They haven:st even seen how they drafted them up. They may

not agree with them That=s their duty nore than right.

But -- and when the Conmm ssion finally is done, it
w Il put out a tentative report before it puts out a fina
report. So this will all be ongoing. | give themto you,

sinply because if you are going to be acting in this area,
it would be irresponsible not to share with you what we
have, regardless of the fact that it is not final. And,
Conmi ssi oner Greenstein, your materials were mailed out to
you this norning.

ASSEMBLYWOVAN GREENSTEIN: | get themall the
time. Thank you. | read themtoo. So thank you.

MR. CANNEL: If you have any questions about any
of this, |I certainly will do what | can to answer them

SENATOR RICE: Well, first of all, let me thank
you for comng in to speak on this and, you know, staying.
We:re at the end, pretty nuch, now. And so we say sonetines
t hat those who are last are the best and they are first, you
know. But, Assenbl ywonman, do you have any questions at all
to John?

ASSEMBLYWOVAN GREENSTEIN: It:=s hard to know where

to begin. | guess, yes. | know that you-- Hello, by the
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way. How are you doing? | know that you started out saying
that -- | believe you said you thought the UCIOA bill was
bad and didnt --

MR. CANNEL: Well, not so much the bill, as UCH OA

itself.

ASSEMBLYWOVAN GREENSTEI N: UCI OA.

MR. CANNEL: Sone of the things that have been
added to it are better than it is.

ASSEMBLYWOMAN GREENSTEI N:  Ckay, the homeowner
protections and that sort of thing. Wat about UCI OA do you
think is no good?

MR. CANNEL: The first thing the Comm ssion asked
me to do is translate it into English. That turned out to
be a very big task. But when we got past that, there is a
| ot of the technical stuff that was really deficient -- the
definition of common elenents, and the use of common
elements and limted common elements. A |lot of the stuff
associated with the devel oper=s rights wasnzt clearly set
out. And when you finally did parse it through, there were
problenms in it.

That is-- It=s mainly provisions, each of which
al one are not very inportant. But when you add them
t oget her, you can understand why the uniform | aw
conmm ssioners want to do this again. And | donst know when

t heysre going to cone back with their final report -- with
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their final thing, but the earliest it could be would be a
year from now.
ASSEMBLYWOMAN GREENSTEIN: | donst know if you did

this, but I went online and | started to read what the

uni form conmm ssioners were doing. In fact, | know one of
themvery well. Hess an old college friend of mne. So
was seeing his name throughout the entire thing. But it was
fascinating to see what they went through. | nean, AARP
canme there and tried to get certain protections put in. |
mean, it was a very |engthy, conplicated process.

MR. CANNEL: Well, therezs also problemin the

process itself. That is, inits early -- it:s about a
hundr ed-year-ol d process. And the thing that has nmade it
nore accessible to nore kinds of people in the |ast 20 years
has also made it nmuch harder for themto get out a product.

It used to be that nobody | obbied them They had a whol e
group of people, who were sort of experts, who canme in and
shared w sdonm and they canme out with sonething that people
| oved or they didnst |ove, but it wasnst the product of a
political process. Now, there is an institutional politica
process and a lot of institutional litigants, and people
with financial interests cone in and | obby. And it makes it
in sone ways better, in sonme ways worse, but certainly takes
| onger.

ASSEVMBLYWOVAN GREENSTEI N:  Senator, | actually
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just had one nore thing | wanted to ask.

SENATOR RICE: All right.

ASSEMBLYWOVAN GREENSTEIN: If | understood this
correctly, you have sone existing law. You have the
condom ni um act and pl anned real estate devel opnent --

MR. CANNEL: And a little bit of stuff on
cooperatives, not nuch.

ASSEMBLYWOVAN GREENSTEIN:  Right. And the attenpt
here was to put it all together and fill gaps in, to make it
very sinple.

MR. CANNEL: Yes, that is -- right now, we
di stingui sh between condom ni uns and cooperatives, and then
t hese other things that stretch down to the |ake
communities. And there are all kinds of other things where
there is some common el ement or another common el ement. And
we have slightly different laws for them and in sonme cases
it is not based on any rational distinctions. \Whether it=s a
condo or a cooperative shouldnst really matter. We treat
these things like real estate. The people live in them
Most of the protections donst really turn on that difference
of form And so that was one of the strengths of the
Uni form Conmon I nterest Omership Act -- is it really tried
to bridge those differences.

ASSEMBLYWOMAN GREENSTEI N:  Thanks.

SENATOR RICE: Thank you very nuch.
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MR. CANNEL: Youre very wel cone.

SENATOR RICE: It has not been easy.

MR. CANNEL: It will not get easier, either.

SENATOR RICE: Even ny col | eagues are getting
angry and hope that |eadership tell nme what to do. Thank
God we have a good Senate President. The Assenbly may be a
little different. But were going to get there. Ws:re going
to do sonet hing, because we have no choice to hel p,
hopeful ly, everybody, but at |east help the residents, put
themfirst, the unit owners. And without the unit owners
t here woul d be no condo boards.

MR. CANNEL: Well, even if you were --

SENATOR RICE: | nean, if you could understand
that, you know, it:=s |like the governnent, you know, w thout
t he taxpayers and voting, there would be no governnent. So
how can you say yousre going to, you know, own and direct
boards on your profit-making entity? But we:l| get there and
we:re going to take a | ook at your statenments too.

MR. CANNEL: Even if you could only -- only got
into the areas of the relationship of the boards and the
unit owners, and were able to do sonething that was a first
step to deal with those issues relatively conprehensively,
you woul d have done sonething very inportant.

SENATOR RICE: Well, there are a couple of things.

See, one thing affects the other. So you canst do one
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thing. One point is that first of all, it=s the process, how
does a board cone into being? W know how the devel opnents
conmes into being. They built it and they market it. And
they do have a set of rules that people understand when they
conme in. But those rules change, either because soneone
changed the rules in witing or they changed it in terns of
their interpretation of the rules -- which was not ny
interpretation, understanding when | cane in by way of
clarity, when you articulated to me and | read it -- by way
of interpretation or by way of interpellation. It was not
my under st andi ng.

MR. CANNEL.: O --

SENATOR RICE: And when theress a consensus we can
under st and, and maybe we have nore rights than you. You
don:t m nd saying that, okay. So, nmy point is, we:wve got to
at | east address that piece. Then the question is, you
know, which we are going to address, you know, at what point
in tinme. Does the owner kind of renove hinself from any
control? And that:s why we are | ooking at--

MR. CANNEL: Well, the devel oper issues are
certainly inportant, but theysre to sonme degree severable.

SENATOR RI CE: Exactly, because we know where you
are. Then there=s this issue as, okay, what am|l entitled
to? Look, if youre telling ne to spend nmy noney on any

product -- it doesnst have to be a house -- there are certain
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things I have a right to know. It=s just that sinple and
it=s my understanding. So the question is, how nuch? |
don:t need personal information being given to homeowners
about M. Smth, and then Ms. Smth, who coul dnst get |oans
and how they -- no, no, no, that:=s not what theyre asking
for.

What they are saying instead, |ook, “Let me ask
you a question. If youre going to build a brand new
swi mm ng pool, how nuch is it going to cost nme? |1t:s going
to cost hima -- can | see that in black and white?”

“Here.” “Yes, but, can | see the contract? What conpany
did you talk to? Where are your bids?” When people tell
you you cant get that kind of information, but they:re going
to just --

MR. CANNEL: That:=s exactly the kind of informtion
t hat people were conplaining to me about not being able to
get .

SENATOR RICE: Yes. And then, when they cone in
here under the guise of hel ping people, whether it:s
| egislators coming in here or the people -- and | respect
themall and | respect they are | obbyists, they are friends
of mne, through their support of nme, depending on which
Situation it is -- that:s wonderful. But to deny that:s not
happened, see, | dont want to think -- that:s the easiest

thing to do sonet hing about, because that nakes ne
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suspi ci ous, being a former cop. Okay? When you tell ne that
yousre not going to tell me what conmpany you are buying

what ever from that I=ve got to pay for, then | get real --
what:s that relationship all about? And that:=s what all the
peopl e ask me. 1l:ve yet to hear the people who have a
probl em ask for anything difficult. And that=s why | don:t
under stand why we canst nove | egislation. Ckay?

MR. CANNEL: Conflict of interest were the other
things that | got calls about. That is, the managenent
conpany was hiring nmenbers of the board or using -- you
know, using a nmenber of the board:ss insurance agency and that
would -- there are all kinds of stuff of that sort. Now, |
don:t know how prevalent in these areas. | donzt think that
theyre the majority of these associations. But then, the
maj ority of houses donst burn down, but we still buy fire
i nsur ance.

SENATOR RICE: Well, the bottomline is that
theress a thin line. You know, we dont have a |lot of
corrupt people running governnent, running churches, running
busi nesses. We probably had -- this never came in |light.
But sonebody cane al ong and said, “Well, it nust be okay,
everybody is doing it,” not realizing the | aw says you can:t
do it. Then, all of us get paid the same (indiscernible).
So we donst want to perpetuate sonething because it:s not a

lot. If youre doing the insurance thing, then we will put a
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stop to it before everybody el se catches on to it and thinks
i t=s okay.

Because, to be quite frank, half the people that
graduat ed school, |aw school in particularly, no knock to
you personally, to me donst really know what they=re doing.
They work for big firms, reputation, or what have you, and
they bill everybody. And they just tell them “No, don:t
worry about it. This is it; theres only a couple of people.

You can do this.” They donst even go far enough. Sone of
t hem donst even know that there was case |law to go agai nst
the statute already there. They donst lay all the docunents
down. Sone of them don:t even know how to check | ocal | aw,
with county law with Federal law, etc. And | recognize that
reality. That:zs not nocking anybody. But these are the
people -- and they donst do it with nmalice or bad intent, but
t hey go back and say, well, here is what | understand.

MR. CANNEL: Well, this is --

SENATOR RICE: It=s okay until sonmebody cones and
tells you youre being sued or |ocked up. Okay? And then the
courts say, well, you should know better; you shouldnst rely
just on your lawer. Well, how am | supposed to know
better? The lawers is supposed to know the |aw that |
dont. You know, | nmean, that=s what -- and | canst put the
homeowners in a position of that kind, but | canzt put those

busi ness people in their either because -- and business
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peopl e who are doi ng business with these associations should
not feel that they are held hostage to the point that they
have to do the wong kinds of things. Okay?

MR. CANNEL: This is part of the reason why |
think that it is inportant to craft any exenption for senior
citizen organi zations rather carefully. That is, if youre
going to set up a set of basic rights and responsibilities,
it would be best if that applied to every kind of
association. But if certain things are burdensone, |ike
adj ust nent procedures that cost noney, or certain kinds of
requi renents that are inconvenient, just as-- The condo
across the street fromme that is three units, you woul dn:t
apply quite the sanme rules to, that you would to Rossnoor.

Simlarly, there may be reasons to opt out of
certain provisions for certain of these groups. But if
you:re tal king about basic freedom of el ection and
information, and just sort of the openness and your rights
not to be restricted by new regul ati ons that take away the
val ue of sonething that your whole |ife savings are in,

t hose shoul d probably apply across the board.

SENATOR RICE: Let ne ask you a question. Prior
to recently, and while this was going through, one of the
t hi ngs that was di scussed over and over at these neetings,
and continued to cone up, is the lack of staffing at DCA in

these areas for different kinds of things. | nean, it
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shoul dnst take nine nonths to get an answer back fromthe
State. If | had known, | would have gotten an answer,
because | would tell themup front, if they would conme
before ne for one vote, “I will cut your commttee up. Gyve

an answer.”

But it is staffing to some degree. Sone degree,
it=s politics, where people are delaying, thinking I won’'t
call back. But ny point is, is that -- and sone of this
stuff that these people are doing -- many of these, quote,
unquote, either the unit owner or those who are on the board
or others, are crimnal that came from SCI. The question
is, is there a role that maybe the State I nspector Ceneral
shoul d have in this now, because we didnst have that before,
or a rule that the public advocate should have in this?

You know, we took out the public advocate, now we
have an inspector general. Because sonme of this stuff needs
to be | ooked at expeditiously. Because, as | told the SCI
people, | said, “VWait a mnute. M concern is that this
shoul d have been | ooked at earlier. And |ooking at it from
my own experience and |ight, had we done that, it woul dn:t
have gotten to this |evel where it is crimnal.” 1In other
words, we hel ped create a situation by delaying action on a
situation. Okay? “Maybe |I didn:t intend to go that far, but
because you didnst cone in and snatch ne, hit nme in the head,

fine me, shake nme up, wake ne up or do whatever you had to
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do, | kept going thinking everything is okay for whatever
reason. Now l:ve got a real ness here.” So, the question
is, sone place in there, should I--

MR. CANNEL: There:s a serious problem whichever
way you go. The theory of enforcenent is that all of these
organi zations will gradually conme to the view that this is
standard operating procedures. \Wen the nunici pal
governnents were first faced with open governnent and open
public neetings and records, they found it al nost
i npossi ble. And they conpl ai ned a great deal, and they got
used to it in no time flat. And everybody now expects this
isnt nearly the problemthey thought it would be. So to
sone degree, that m ght happen.

But, at least in the short run, youre witing a
bi g check. A hundred years ago when | was in | aw school, we
attenpted -- | was part of a project where we tried to see
how nmuch | egal services was necessary to the poor. And they
took-- Fromthe one | egal aid agency in downtown New Haven
they went to sonething like six or eight |awers scattered
t hr oughout the town and a whole | ot of |aw students aiding
them And they found they got no place near saturation with
t hose.

The problens nay be so many out there, right now,

t hat you woul d need so many people in DCA before you even

approached saturation. And |I don:st know that; itz hard to

J&J COURT TRANSCRI BERS, | NC.



You Are Viewing an Archived Copy from the New Jersey State Library
142

know whi ch answer will work, whether these boards will just
| earn and get used to it the way the nunicipal governnents
did, or whether you will need 40 people down there
constantly dealing with these problens. | donst know.

SENATOR RICE: Well, New Haven needs a | ot nore
| awwers now. They did an exchange. It didnst work at all
And t hey keep prom sing when they --

MR. CANNEL: Look, anything |I know about the City
of New Haven is safely 40 years old, and we donst need to
worry about it.

SENATOR RICE: There you go. WlIl, they need nore

| awyers about. You were right about it. Theyre saturated

now. But the -- then, what about -- and this is the final
gquestion. What about -- I:ve got to get to it. \What about
maybe a potential revisited sunset provision or -- | nean,

sonme kind of way l=ve got to figure out how they:I| be able
to test what we do. |Is it working? Because | cant --
youre right, there are people going to follow things
correctly and there are those who are not, because they have
the mentality or lack of integrity --

MR. CANNEL: O theyre amateurs. They just don:t
know.

SENATOR RICE: Right, but the question is-- W
dont have the |uxury when people |ose their hones. Let ne

tell you sonmething. There are seniors who are going to live
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-- in fact, | knowny -- 90 years old. | remenber -- she
started with me. | renmenber her husband. Ni nety, and she:s
still moving around healthy. There are sone are going to be

110, 115. But to be quite frank, God bless ny parents.
Theyre 81. And l:ve always said that | hope they live |ong,
and | do; and | hope | get to 100. But theress a 50-50
probability that they won:t.

And in the community they live in, okay, they can:t
afford to wait to test sonething out for five or six years
to see if it works. Do you see what |:=:m saying? W:ve got
to get as nuch of themright now to sone -- so they can have
t hose gol den years.

MR. CANNEL.: | agree.

SENATOR RI CE:  Yes.

MR. CANNEL: There is very little -- that is, nost
of the people youre dealing with are not people who chose to
live in a comunity because they want a | ot of rules, they
want sonebody | ooki ng over their shoulder, or they |love this
particular community. They noved to that community for the
sanme reason ny sister bought one. It was the right house at
the right price. And that is their single |argest
i nvest ment, perhaps their only substantial investnent.

Their life is tied up in it, and you=ve got to do it right.
Havi ng said that, | donst know that you can ever know that

you are going to do it right.
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SENATOR RICE: Thanks. | really appreciate it.
Conor, it looks like youre the last of the last. | would
appreciate it -- yes, but you know --

MR. FENNESSY: You:sre a Marine.

SENATOR RICE: You:ve been first sonetines, and
you:ve been | ast, so.

MR. FENNESSY: Back when | was younger. Thank
you, M. Chairman. Again, nmy nane is Conor Fennessy, of the
New Jersey Apartnent Association. W represent property
owners, property managers, and devel opers of both market -
rate and affordable rental housing here in the state. W
provi de housing to about one mllion New Jersey worKking
famlies, couples and seniors. | want to raise an issue for
clarification with your proposal, S-1826, which is in
response to the conprehensive SClI investigation on new hone
construction.

In that 51-page report, there is no nention at al
of multiple dwellings and multifam |y apartnments, apartnent
or anything in that angle. It=s exclusively single-famly
new hone construction. And | just wanted to request that as
the commttee does nove forward with the | egislation, they
woul d get us sone clarifying | anguage to the proposal
clarifying that it does not affect multifamly or
apartnments, because clearly the recommendati on the SCI made,

which | believe is on Page 49 of our report, regardi ng UCC
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violations, Uniform Constructi on Code Viol ati ons, were for

single-famly new construction. Do you need a coupl e of

copi es?

SENATOR RICE: Do you have copies?

MR. FENNESSY: | do.

SENATOR RI CE:  Okay.

MR. FENNESSY: The report is quite conprehensive,
but the SCI spent, | think, nearly a year and a nunber of

public hearings on the issue. But there is no reference
what soever about the multifamly or the apartnments. And |
just wanted to see if we can work with you on a
clarification on that regard, M. Chairmn.

SENATOR RICE: So then, this bill is --

MR. FENNESSY: This is 1826, sir.

SENATOR RICE: Is this the bill that=s comng up in
the Assenbly?

MR. FENNESSY: No, sir. This is actually one of
your bills. The bill in the Assenbly on Thursday is
actually one of the affordable housing bills we tal ked
about .

SENATOR RICE: ©Oh, okay. So what youre | ooking
for here is clarity on -- the commttee?

MR. FENNESSY: Yes, sir, just for clarification
that indeed the proposal is ainmed at single-famly hones,

new construction, as reflected by the SCI investigation; and
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itss not for apartnments or for nultifamly hones because the
report doesn:st nmention any problens regarding multifamly or
mul tiple dwellings.

SENATOR RICE: We=re visionaries. W are
foreseeabl e people, foresight, you know But |I wll put ny
(indiscernible) on this and we:ll take a |look at it,
obj ectively. Okay?

MR. FENNESSY: Certainly. | know when we spoke on
it in June, when you did have a hearing in Trenton, it was
sonmet hi ng you were anenable to. | just wanted to make sure
that, since sone tinme had passed, that it=s still something
we can work with you and, also, the fol ks at Legislative
Services on

SENATOR RICE: Sure. The staff has noted, and Bob
will take care of it.

MR. FENNESSY: Thank you. Thank you, M.

Chai r man.
SENATOR RICE: All right. Let nme thank those who

stayed, those who canme and stayed, those who canme and had to

| eave. Once again, were going to do the best we can. I:=m
only one person. | work with a great Commttee. | work
with great staff. | work with great |legislators in both

Houses, in both parties. W just differ sonmetines on where
we should go. Not so nuch as where we should go, how to get

there is often the case. And there are a |l ot of influences
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in our lives that we have to pay attention to. Most of the
i nfl uences are good; sone of the influences are bad. It:s
dependi ng on who you are.

Hopefully, at the end of this process, we:dl| give
New Jersey sonet hing that may not satisfy everybody but w il
better than what we have and won:t hurt anyone. And that-:s
really the goal. Thank you very nuch. Thank you,
Assenmbl ywoman, for your tinme --

ASSEMBLYWOVAN GREENSTEIN: Thank you so much. |
really appreciate it.

SENATOR RICE: -- and for just working so closely
with me on this.

ASSEMBLYWOMAN GREENSTEI N:  Thank you.

SENATOR RICE: This nmeeting is now officially
adj our ned.

UNI DENTI FI ED SPEAKER: Thank you, Senator Rice.

Thank you.
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